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Central Auditor
M/s Anoop Agarwal & Co.,Gorakhpur

Branch Auditors

M/s Prakash & Santosh , Moradabad

M/s S Srivastava & Co. , Kanpur

M/s S C] Associates , Agra

M/s Chatterjee & Chatterjee , Varanasi

M/s Amit Agarwal & Co., Lucknow

M/s Ajai Shanker & Co. , Gorakpur

M/'s Sachin Agarwal & Associates , New Delhi
M/s Raj Agarwal & Co., Rampur

M/s S Singhal & Associates , Rampur

M/s Deepak Babu & Associates , Moradabad
M/s Arvind Kr Agrawal & Associates , Moradabad
M /s Shwetabh & Associates , Moradabad

M/s Shatrughna Agrawal & Co., Deoria

M/s P. K. Chand & Co., Gautam Buddha Nagar
M/s A. A.R. & Co. , Gautam Buddha Nagar
M/s Reshma & Co., Bulandshahr

M/s G. C. G. & Co. , Gautam Buddha Nagar
M/s GuptaS. S. K. & Associates , Lucknow
M/'s Sodhi Singhal & Jain , Lucknow

M/s W. D. K. & Associates, Gautam Buddha Nagar
M/s P. K. Maheshwari & Co. , Meerut

M/s Rahul Sunit Jain & Associates , Baghpat
M/s Sanjeev S Gupta & Associates , Moradabad
M/s Gupta Sanjeev & Associates , Meerut

M/s Agrawal Pawan & Associates , Gonda
M/s R. K. Sehgal & Co. , Muzaffarnagar

M/s U. N. Modi & Co. , Jhansi

M/s Kapil Khanna & Associates , Jhansi

M/s A. K.]. & Associates , Meerut

M/s Agarwal Seth & Co., Noida

M/s Gupta & S Kumar , Panchsheel Nagar
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F Aa O aredr TS U;ﬁﬁ'qg-\q ) G-ﬁH'EJ)'{ M/s Amit V Gupta & Associates , Jaunpur
. U Ug. ud. UE Q;ﬂﬁ'q-{\q , TR M/s A.S. N. & Associates , Saharanpur

#. IRG HITeT U2 &ueT | PRI M/s Sharad Mangal & Co., Agra

& tﬂq\q a7 U & |, dE@d435 M/'s Piyush Misra & Co. , Lucknow

#. U TH.TA.MIS U U@ﬁn’a\-\q eI F9 M/s Deepak S. N.Goyal & Associates, Kanshiram Nagar
A, AT I2RT TS &, GRIOTET M/s Jain Bothra & Co. ,Varanasi

. AT 92 US &, @5 M /s Manish Shashank & Co. , Lucknow
. AT THU T2 FYaT |, FAS M /s Manish Rakesh & Co. , Meerut

. & 3N Ug. &, U= Q‘HT@W RCren Ry M/s B. R. S. K. & Associates,Lucknow

. e 8T U2 &, 3ORT M/s Mittal Nirbhay & Co., Agra

dad Bankers

o Red & Reserve Bank of India

TS SAAeTel Seh Punjab National Bank

HRAT TT I State Bank of India

IS S A.3TE. S LD.B.I Bank

TTSTH . H.D.F.C. Bank

3T T3S 23078, Ik LC.IC.IL Bank

NEZRICE] Axis Bank
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U3ITd ¥®U / ADMINISTRATIVE SET-UP
Rerfa g2 31.03.2021 as on 31.03.2021

YT ST / Head Office

<" / Name 9<q / Post

3 B HAR IRTS] el

Sh. Rakesh Kumar Arora Chairman

A SU= FAR AETITD

Sh. Upendra Kumar General Manager
st IR B HETIG<IH

Sh. Virender Kant General Manager
RSN RCKIRC]] HETYTEh

Sh. Rafat Ali Khan General Manager
ot fe=er ured HEIUddH

Sh. Dinesh Pathak General Manager
st Y= vare R[Kig HETYG=Id, Addhdl fauRT

Sh. Rabindra Prasad Singh

General Manager, Vigilance Department

faHTITIEds / Deptt. Incharge

ITH / Name fa¥TT / Department

oAt URTST RiE qa AT fdbr fa9RT, A gema faanT

Sh. Premraj Singh Human Resource Development Department, General Adminstration
Department.

s 3o Rig frieror va fRimor fawmT

Sh. Rajendra Singh Inspection & Control Department.

ST RrET SRraTe AroTT vd faarr favmT

Smt. Shikha Agarwal

Planning & Development Department

2 SIS BAR ATfTD ERRCCIN]

Sh. Anuj Kumar Manglik Loans Department

3N <Ydh IXART fawir gAEeE o,

Sh. Deepak Rastogi Financial Inclusion Department.

ZIRCIRED T fI9ET 9 a1 vd a9,
Sh. Deepak Accounts Department and Information Technology Department
s Afeldl AR el 31TSieh STREAT Ud aggell famm

Sh. Salil Kumar Joshi NPA & Recovery Department.

=1 37D ATGoT 3egely Afearerd

Sh. Alok Ahuja Chairman Secretariat

2T A SNaRq fafer favmT

Sh. Malay Srivastava Law Department.

£ qefdly [AR fH21 HIHIST e

Sh. Kuldeep Kumar Mishra Marketing Cell

S AN g g1ed WTh JETIT 75

Sh. Yogendra Singh Yadav

Staff Learning Centre

Annual Report:2020-21
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a4 sy
REGIONAL OFFICE
a3l ggud &
Regional Manager Region
A et o< RiE T
Sh. Sheel Chand Singh Budaun
A Thol HeATR HILS)
Sh. Pankaj Bhatnagar Gonda
A g T ISR
Sh. Mukesh Gupta Bijnor
A Mide Rig ad EINl
Sh. Govind Singh Rawat Jhansi
Sh. S.K. Vyas Muzaffarnagar
YTl [HR ATad RINEIEI
Sh. Rajendra Kumar Yadav Ghaziabad
11 3TRAUT YehTel Il FRTHYR
Sh. Arun Prakash Gupta Balrampur
A R g TS
Sh. Vichitra Kumar Moradabad
i1 ST HAR STFRIET
Sh. Raj Kumar Amroha
3l oM™ g 3TClTgR Al
Sh. Balram Pratap Alipur Chopla
3 RSl HAR fae=Tg NTHYY
Sh. Rajeev Kumar Vishnoi Rampur
2 A HAR TEd GEK]
Sh. Sanjay Kumar Gandherv Sambhal
1 35T [HAR STRAIFdT CIEXEIN
Sh. Ajay Kumar Jaiswal Thakurdwara
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SUEIRSS )

50
30 a=a sratea /

Sr. Regional Office
No.

Alipur Chopla

Amroha

3 3
Balrampur
Bijnor

- o

Badaun

Ghaziabad

Gonda
S

Jhansi

Moradabad
10 3

Muzaffarnagar
11 3
Rampur
e
Sambhal

Thakurdwara

17T / Total

12

13

a3 srfaagaR Rerfa a21m 31.03.2021
Regional Office-wise Position as on 31.03.2021

R Fiff®
Branches Staff
66 277
73 308
66 217
83 289
71 255
74 242
92 316
77 291
64 342
70 244
71 284
76 275
63 250
946 3746

STHT
Deposits

12819812
16380517
13743364
21281069
13307191
15881526
21765953
18856435
23426359
13857571

8302888
13418988

11835744

204877417

(Amount in thousand)

T
Advances

14271459

12982173

9021726

14501184

16950579

9992251

16940840

17357782

12700747

9812205

13759089

12259861

8212751

168762647

*3gf 07 Widg wd 01 3ceT T IMET YA /It includes 07 Service & 01 Ultra Small Branches
*Tol gU SEfAd ® 156 SUENd A 2/0tincludes 156 Staff of Head Office

aTfifes WA :2020-21

Dol Yadrg
Total Business

27091271

29362690

22765090

35782253

30257770

25873777

38706793

36214217

36127106

23669776

22061977

25678849

20048495

373640064

Y& gqa™
¥ e %
% Share in
Bank
Business

7.25
7.86
6.09
9.58
8.10
6.93
10.36
9.69
9.67
6.33
5.90
6.87

5.37

100
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“d® B YIAfd Bl STdd”

"Performance of the Bank at a Glance"

(1 BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
P .
Sr.No fqawo1 /Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

A YqE yIfd gEs /
Key Performance Indicators
PrI&T 9FUS / No. of Districts Covered 20 20 20
TS ®I |1 / No.of Branches 946 946 945

= e TmEny /

General Banking Branches 938 S 938
@) UTHIOT / A)Rural 699 699 699
) & MENT / B) Semi Urban 162 162 162
7T) wr8¥l / C) Urban 63 63 63
o) HETRIY / D) Metropolitan 14 14 14
A4dT ATER / Service Branches 7 7 7
®) AGENT / A) Semi Urban 2 g 2
) eYl /B) Urban 5 5 5
©
L 3746 3984 4075
®) IURIRH H | IMABRI / A) Of which officers 2075 2188 2209
4  SERIRRI / Deposits 204877417 181406918 168887623
% gf& / % Growth 12.94 7.41 -3.67
5  YAfdd @RIy /Refinance Outstanding 17581635 17631015 18842075
% gfg / % Growth -0.28 -6.41 -24.49
S | U N SR (e k) / 168762647 149795565 140097915

Gross Loans & Advances (O/S amt.)
% 3 / % Growth 12.66 6.92 17.03
fa=g wo 6 ¥ enfier wrfiaar & &1 T/ Of 6 Above,

Loans to Priority Sector 158858964 140758878 129354729
fa=g W0 6 # enfAe g ST/ S / el S

@I 791/ Of 6 Above, Loans to SC/ST/OBC 52354794 1T 43485301
E/mo? : Abg OVZ E}zn:t': g‘; /ﬁ';’/Zquw TR T 111931700 98033605 90482516
fgn?ffM‘?ni T S I F/ Of 6 Above, 32429800 29462847 30209536
Including 07 service branches & 01 USB branch

FEU—SHI 3urd / C.D.Ratio 82.37 82.57 82.95
IR 3R / Investment Outstanding 76155743 65298703 62112772
% afg / %Growth +16.63 +5.13 -12.74
THOTYI0SARO 1991 /SLR Investment 51381756 40925528 38966098
T THOTE03TR0 99T / Non-SLR Investment 24773987 24373175 23146674

Annual Report:2020-21
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fqao1 /Particulars

JMd / Average

3 d SHRIRRIT / Average Deposits

% gi& / % Growth

3 a gAfdd / Average Refinance

% gi& / % Growth

d ko1 Ug Ay / Average Gross Loans & Advances
% gi& / % Growth

3irEd 99T/ Average Investments

% gi& / % Growth

AT PRI BV / Average Working Funds

a8 & 3I~aiid fadfRd T/ Loans disbrusement
during the year

%l faaRa &1/ Total Loans disbrusement
% df& / % Growth

fa=g |14 H wfAel urAfAedr &3 &1 o /
Of 14 Above, Loans to P. S.

a5 |14 H WS g St/ St / fUeel St
P F0T / Of 14 Above, Loans to SC/ST/OBC

fa=g |.14 | WS Bic, AT BYS T HYD FolgRl Bl

0T /Of 14 Above, Loans to SF/MF/AL.

fag w14 ¥ WA FcuETIDT DI 0T/

Of 14 Above, Loans to Minorities

SdTeddl / Productivity

gfal 9T / Per Branch

ufd HHANT / Per Staff

9l Yl / Recovery Performance

hcl / Total

HMT / Demand

el / Recovery

arfied / Overdues

% agell (S Rerfd) /Recovery % (June Position)
fqavoT /Particulars

% &3 / Farm Sector

HT / Demand

el / Recovery

3ffed / Overdues

% agei (ST Reafdr) / Recovery % (June Position)

iR %Y &=/ Non Farm Sector

HART / Demand

qqell / Recovery

aififen wftre :2020-21

31.03.2021

193142168
15.42
20088215
11.85
159279106
18.16
49867853
23.63
239011717

106388600
-9.59

100747700

33259383

67627385

21169659

398337
99744

June-20
80878525
63563349
17315176

78.59
31.03.2021
June -20
63558287
49599862
13958425
78.03
June -20
17320238
13963487

31.03.2020

167340377
9.60
17959499
-26.72
134797786
13.07
40370158
-28.92
215472346

117668699
3.57

112357059

40383897

77425268

22627690

353094
83133

June-19
82410610
64997889
17412721

78.87
31.03.2020

June -19
67680710
53018202
14662507

78.34
June -19
14729900
11979687

31.03.2019

152682516
-2.54
24508837
5.53
119216017
13.82
56793341
-1.97
198737125

113617230
7.23

98282263

29130060

68855313

71754792

329760
75769

June-18
86975023
64855021
22120002

74.57
31.03.2019

June-18
76283469
57264711
19018758

75.07

June-18
10691554

7590310
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..

- faavoT /Particulars June-20 June-19 June-18
a1fiea / Overdues 3356751 2750214 3101244
% ageit (S Rerfd) / Recovery % (June Poistion) 80.61 81.33 70.99
F gyRamfeaal &1 affedxor / Assets Classification
20 %) HI-d / A) Standard 152707180 135520749 128579257
@) 3(qATd / B) Sub Standard 6240578 6150629 5941601
) wdferey / C) Doubtful 9526953 7759083 5387339
) 817/ D) Loss 287933 365104 189718
IIT / Total 168762647 149795565 140097915
21  HFD RN B el RO b AUE % /
Std. Assets as % to Total Loan & Advances 9048 9219 o178
G  dMYSwl &1 fagayer/
Profitability Analysis
22 R .W / 8602510 8697143 9084951
Total Interest paid
%) SHRIRRT,/ A) Deposits 7308656 7571348 7518808
) YR/ B) Borrowings 1293854 1125795 1566143
23 YT @49 / Establishment Exp. 6546800 4778014 5142905
24 3 HeTel <4y /
O 2076920 2257674 1785080
[ ) R Ry BRI/ 1100000 5892691 5454227
Provisions made during the year
%) THodIov0 & fawg /
A) Against NPAs 10202591 3157228 3332338
&) = U1ag_ / B) Other Provisions 4125427 2735463 2121889
26 @l U< <191 / Total Interest Received 20173440 18678023 16325336
®) 1 T4 37H /
A) Loans & Advances 15295329 13938543 11302361
@) Jddd &b /A dbi b ATl Widl W/
B) Current A/c with Sponsor Bank /Other Banks 1185563 1639737 1787102
) THOTSA03MRO st /
) ER st 3249503 2836138 2962253
H) R TH0YA03MR0 fHaer /
) Mo SR v it 286404 120250 210707
§) 31 &S / Other Interest 152310 143355 62913
faa=oT /Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
27 fafder ema/ Misc. Income 2751186 1959137 1815694
28 @M/ @R B a€)/ 2578396 1874237 1544244
H =4 YA / Other Informations
29 |3fersit S R/ 0 0 0
Share Capital Deposit Amt.
30 @l UIgeT / Cumulative Provision 10613947 13194604 15580212

Annual Report:2020-21
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%) THoUI0v0 & fawg /
A) Against NPAs

(@) % & 3P SR, Wrs s & fawg / Out of (A)
Against intangible Assets, Frauds etc.

31 HIIAT IS &Sl /
Interest De-recognised

%) a4 & SR/ A) During the year
@) Wfd / B) Cumulative
32 @Y & SRM JUIRIT T/ Loans Written off during the

year
%) Grdl I G=a1,/ A) No.of A/Cs
) NI/ B) Amount

33 Sferd dIY / Reserves

aTfifes WA :2020-21

10202591

250832

361861
2931687

0
0
19306549

9446479

243671

499850
2569826

0
0
16473387

4187192

6954430

1382790
2491455

0
0
14228916
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SfSrddd FaaTd drell 25 IMER AT 31.03.2021

25 Branches with Maximum Business as on 31.03.2021

BURELS
Branch

RAM GANGA VIHAR
MAJHOLA LINE PAR
BIJNOR

CHANDPUR
V.K.ROAD

CIVIL LINES
BHAGWATIGAN]
BANGLA GAON
MAURANIPUR
RAJNAGAR
KATGHAR

GANDHI COLONY
HARTHALA
BARGAON
GAROTHA

MEERUT MAIN BRANCH

HASANPUR
MILAK
MADAWARA
AMROHA
BALRAMPUR
DHAMPUR
LALITPUR (MAIN)
ALMASPUR
SAMBHAL

a3

Region

Moradabad
Moradabad
Bijnor

Bijnor

Bijnor
Budaun
Balrampur
Moradabad
Jhansi
Ghaziabad
Moradabad
Muzaffar nagar
Moradabad
Gonda

Jhansi
Ghaziabad
Alipur Chopla
Rampur
Jhansi
Amroha
Balrampur
Bijnor

Jhansi
Muzaffarnagar
Sambhal

STHT
Deposits

3121102
1544170
1068982
1128235
1261402
1171761
1160147
1228043
692902
981026
1081340
1116314
1133975
994472
506035
915494
902075
383326
345288
825574
880731
803751
695464
926342
729460

Annual Report:2020-21 JC]

(1 ESIRT #) (Amount in thousand)

IfyH

Advances

547891
294218
768389
475627
186313
262528
274138
189326
679362
378781
262645
224255
204520
323927
776465
364010
352142
797600
794863
313712
254125
322911
430758
191998
388682

CXCRCEESIR)
Total
Business

3668993
1838389
1837370
1603862
1447715
1434289
1434285
1417370
1372264
1359806
1343984
1340569
1338495
1318399
1282500
1279505
1254217
1180926
1140151
1139286
1134855
1126662
1126222
1118340
1118142
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e Avsd &1 ufadsa 2020—21

T YU UE dF BT e dAved &En
YT d JAAFRIH 1976 B GRT 20 & HH H 31
A 2021 BT FHG gU fawig av 8 da & fgd
e ufcraed iR sfdfera Jef =, aM—al T
qoIT 3fdeThl Bl Ulcrdad Fey U bRl © |

1. dfgra aR=y -

g Uro d% ARNIH 1976 @I ORI 21 @
T WRA WRPR DI JISlTS 853 faAlD
22022019 & IJAR Ydadi &l FHOT dbl geHT
d% Ud |d J UL TV I @ FHHAT gTEr Uoid
e 96 gRT yafdd werr gdl gEivr d@
aRaca # amman, R ya™ driery, JRIeETs H 8
| 9% P BRI 20 TFURT H Boll T3 © | I}
Yo I D 19 SFUGl hHT GRIGIETE, 3TARIET,
RMYR, W%, TIITErE, gofaeier, dageTR,
[AOFR,  JO0heR, WERAER, EINI
AfTIYR, deR], MUS], geRMYR, BIYS, ATl TG
A | TAT T ARAT ITRITS TR D ATART]

(GHue 8RER) # |

2. TTET Fold -

=] i 99 @& o d H BAR 9@ B Bl 939
dfpr em@md (938 Yol wET¢ Ud 01 offd gew
RGN 8 | AT H 14 HEMOIfered, 63 &N,
162 3TETER UG 700 UTHIOT ARG IMMAT € |
SHYgaR el @ Rerfa ARl d@r o1 #§ @
TS B

EINESH

aTfifes WA :2020-21

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

Directors” Report 2020-21

In terms of Sec.20 of the RRB Act 1976, the Board of
Directors of Prathama UP Gramin Bank has
pleasure in presenting the second Annual Report,
audited balance sheet and profit & loss A/C for the
year ended 31st March 2021 together with the
auditor’s report of the bank.

1. Brief Introduction :

Prathama UP Gramin Bank, sponsored by Punjab
National Bank
amalgamation of two erstwhile RRBs, viz Prathama
Bank and Sarva UP Gramin Bank vide Govt. of
India notification no. 853 dated 22.02.2019 under
section 21 of the RRB Act 1976 with its Head Office
at Moradabad. The area of operation of the Bank is
spread over 20 districts i.e. 19 districts of U.P. state

came into existence with the

and 01 in Uttrakhand. District covered are Meerut,
Ghaziabad, Bulandshahr, Gautam Buddha Nagar,
Bijnor, Muzaffarnagar, Saharanpur, Baghpat, Jhansi,
Shamli,
Hapur, Amroha, Rampur, Moradabad and Sambhal
at District

Lalitpur, Badaun, Gonda, Balrampur,
in U.P. and one branch at Laldang

Haridwar in Uttarakhand State.

2. Branch Network :

At the end of the Current financial year, there are
939 Banking Branches comprising of 938 Full
Fledged branches & 01 Ultra Small Branch in our
Bank. Branch network includes 14 metropolitan, 63
urban, 162 semi-urban and 700 rural Branches.

The district-wise position of the branches is given in
Table No. 01. :-



SHUYg / District

3¥RIET / Amroha
SY AT / Sub Total

3TRIET / Amroha
HRTSTETS / Moradabad

{9 / Sambhal
SY IIT/ Sub Total

IeIRMHYR / Balrampur
SY 41T / Sub Total

gy / Budaun
Tl / Sambhal

SY AT / Sub Total

ISTHIR / Bijnor
gRgR /Haridwar
SY I / Sub Total

S / Meerut
fSTaTeTE / Ghaziabad
gYs / Hapur
goT<ele} / Bulandshahar
MdAggTR / G.B. Nagar

914d / Baghpat
SY AT / Sub Total

el / Gonda
SY AT/ Sub Total

ST / JThansi
JAfeIdyR / Lalitpur

SY9 AT / Sub Total

1T / Moradabad
H¥el / Sambhal

YMYR / Rampur
SY 1T / Sub Total

HOTUHITR / Muzaffar Nagar
Il / Shamli

HERAYN / Saharanpur
SY 1T / Sub Total

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

U1 .. AR 9,

ARl . 01/ Table No. 01

Aeiurfereq e g oradl Frefor
AER / AEr / e / M@ /
Metropolitan = Urban Br. = Semi- Urban | Rural Br.
Br. Br.
&0®DI0 YR dlder / R.O. Alipur Chopla
0 0 14 52
0 0 14 52
H0PHI0 IJFRIET/R.O. Amroha
0 6 5 37
0 0 3 13
0 0 0 9
0 6 8 59
&0®b10 IeIRTHYR / R.O. Balrampur
0 0 6 60
0 0 6 60
&0®10 91 / R.O. Budaun
0 3 14 43
0 0 2 9
0 3 16 52
&o®d1o eI / R.O. Bijnor
0 0 23 59
0 0 0 1
0 0 23 60
&odbI10 TforTarg / R.O. Ghaziabad
8 0 3 4
6 0 1 3
0 1 1 12
0 4 2 8
0 0 4 8
0 1 1 7
14 6 12 42
go®d10 TMvsST/R.O. Gonda
0 15 73
0 4 15 73
&0310 ATHl/R.O. Jhansi
0 9 11 26
0 5 1 25
0 14 12 51
&o®bI0 IRIGIEIS / R.O. Moradabad
0 17 6 37
0 0 0 3
0 0 0 1
0 17 6 41
&HoBI0 OIFHITR /R.O. Muzaffarnagar
0 4 14 21
0 2 3 10
0 3 7 6
0 9 24 37

Annual Report : 2020-21

Total Br.

66
66

48
16

73

66
66

60
11
71

82

83

15
10
14
14
12

74

92
92

46
31
77

60

64

39
15
16
70
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&0o®bI0 MY / R.O. Rampur

MR / Amroha 0 4 10 57 71
SY9 AT / Sub Total 0 4 10 57 71
godI0 ¥ / R.O. Sambhal

TSI / Moradabad 0 0 1 8 9

H9el / Sambhal 0 5 7 55 67

SY AT / Sub Total 0 5 8 63 76

#HO®DI0 STHREIRT/ R.O. Thakurdwara

HRTSTETS / Moradabad 0 0 8 45 58

NMYR / Rampur 0 0 2 8 10

SY AT / Sub Total 0 0 10 53 63
HBMAIT / Grand Total 14 68 164 700 *946

S 07 HaT AEY U4 01 AT gesT wrat @i €/ It Includes 07 Service Branches and 01 Ultra Small Branch.

31.03.2021 I TEHTRATIAR El"ﬁ_cfg_cf IMERN @1 Details of branches categorized incumbency-wise as
faraor ARol Sver 02 § 99 9aR § — on 31.03.2021 is given in Table No. 02. :-

IRl 9. 02 / Table No. 02

3G / Branches T / Number

JoN—1/ Scale - 302
ON—I1 /Scale - 11 285
OUN—I11 /Scale - I1I 321
-1V /Scale - IV 29
Fofi—v /Scale -V 1

17T / Total 938

3. 3yl : 3. Share Capital :

fGfid 31.03.2021 &I d& @1 Udpa 39 YSii  As on 31.03.2021, the authorized Share Capital of
B, 2000 RIS, S 5 ¥ 10 UAS P 200 e the Bank is Rs.2000 crore, divided into 200 crore

et § farad ¥ @ fec godr WY G shares of Rs.10 each. The subscribed and fully paid
8 il up share capital of the bank is Rs. 60.53 crore, which

T 6053 PIS & S f& HEe: B AR (50%), is subscribed by Central Government (50%),
Uqcd dd (35%) (GSd A ddb) qAT I« UGS Sponsor Bank (Punjab National Bank) (35%) and
THR (15%) ERT Ve 7 | State Government (15%) respectively.

(W HRI—03) (Table No. 03)

arefl ¥. 03/ Table No. 03
(RTFRr &TRY #) (Amount in thousand)

. IRd GRBR/ Yddd db/ 99 GRBR/ &/ Total
faavor >
/ Particulars Govt. of India Sponsor Bank State Govt.

. I EFI- j (%) / (o) (o) (o) (o)
Ratio of Share Capital (%) 20% 35% L2 R
33YSiT / Share Capital (in amt) 302629 211840 90788 605257

aTfifes WA :2020-21
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3. STARIRMET :

9y & SRM Bl SHRICRT 1294% &I &R A
¥. 234705 ARG DI Jfg & W Td 9¥ Dl B
1814069 IRI W IEHR %, 2048774 G &1 AT ¢ |

PR AN Td a9 (31.03.20) H0 17808.63 BRI @
AU 9 dY (31.03.21) H WO 20452.68 IS B
TR WR Ve frH T aY 8es5% gfg @ e
14.85% @1 gfg <oi dI AT |

UI$q STHY T 99 (31.03.20) W0 12776.33 HRIS &
AT 9 d¥ (31.03.21) H WO 14666.83 IS B
TR WR e fred T 9v 6.89% dfg & ATde
14.80% 1 gfg <of &I AT |

HY AN drel SR BT BT 31.03.2021 BT
7159% ® | (@rofl <. 04)

U1 .. AR 9,

3. Deposits :

Total deposits increased from Rs. 1814069 lacs to Rs.
2048774 lacs during the year with a growth of Rs.
234705 lacs at the rate of 12.94%.

Core Deposit increased from Rs. 17808.62 Cr.
(31.03.20) to Rs. 20452.68 Cr. (31.03.21) showing
growth of 14.85% as against 8.65% previous year.

CASA increased from Rs. 12776.33 Cr. (31.03.20) to
Rs. 14666.83 Cr. (31.03.21) showing growth of
14.80% as against 6.89% previous year.

The share of low cost deposits is 71.59% as on
31.03.2021. (Table No. 04)

ARYfl 4. 04 / Table No. 04

(@fRr E9IRT #) (Amount in thousand)
31.03.21 31.03.20
Dol STHT dI Dol STHT bl
Nature of Depos/it / 7 = SRy 7 / / a ST/
A/cs Amt. % share to A/cs Amt. % share to
total deposit total deposit
L/ 87040 4887241 2.39 90464 4127670 2.28
Current Dep.
99qd STHI / Saving Dep. 10186689 141781031 69.20 9571083 123635668 68.15
ATafe ST/ Term Dep. 331446 58209145 28.41 339433 53643580 29.57
IIT/ Total 10605175 204877417 100 10000980 181406918 100

99 & v H Ui T STARIMNRT %, 2184 o & |
Ufd HHEeR SHRIRRT . 547 ARG 81 T 2 |

(arReft H. 05)

Per branch deposit is Rs.2184 lacs at end of the year.
Per employee deposits is Rs. 547 lacs.

(Table No.05)

ARl ¥. 05/ Table No. 05

SURIESINIR)) (Amount in thousand)
31.03.21 31.03.20

EPIGENICIRSE] Per Branch Deposit 218419 193398

gfl BIffe ST Per Employee Deposit 54692 45534

gAfd= - 5. Refinance:

9% q BN R YFI FO FAEHl BT GG b oy
e ¥ gAdT U faar 2

The bank has availed refinance from NABARD to
increase its agriculture and rural credit operations.

Annual Report:2020-21



T .Y, AR 9,
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

39 9§ @ TRM 9% §RT UASL (THUSN) @  During the year bank has availed refinance of Rs.
=T AEIS W %, 125000.00 ARG P gﬁﬁ?ﬂ 125000.00 lacs under ST (SAO) from NABARD and
T fhar a1 € 97 989 bl ANl & =g g outstanding as on 31.03.2021 under Medium Term
31.03.2021 BT 37GY 3 %. 50647.34 G B 2 | Scheme is Rs.. 50647.34 lacs.

AR aﬂﬁc_ﬂ R BT fawor R | 06 i  Lhe details of agencywise refinance amount are
fegr T 2 given in Table No. 06.

ArRvfl 4. 06 / Table No. 06
(1 BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
feie  wiga A ura gAafda | 2020213 fear | feie 31.03.21
31.03.20 &I 202021/  2020-21/ AT YAHIAAHE,/ Bl J@UY/

AT / Institution ey / Sanctioned  Refinance Repayment Balance as on
Balance as on Limit Availed during 31.03.21
31.03.20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21

1. ST §% / National Bank
— B HI0HOUO /

e S 7500000 12500000 12500000 7500000 12500000
— JffaRad TeudIel=

woa070 / 2000000 ; ; 2000000 ;
Addl. Short Term S.A.O.

— TSPl HIOHOUO

©)/ 0 : : : :
Short Term S.A.O. (O)

N e 7888587 402170 3226023 5064734

Medium Term Schematic
SU—IT / Sub Total 17388587 12500000 12902170 12726023 17564734
2. IS AT 46/ National Housing Bank

— FEHTAE IS /
Medium Term Schematic

3. A GBIE HHAN! BIsA~ Sdddyd~< BRI / NSKFDC

4.9 dhds Fdd BIsH 3 SddUd T HIRURIE / NBCFDC

812 . ! 194 618
5. YA USYel HRE BIgA 9T SdlUA T HRURYA / (NSFDC)
222500 . J 217100 5400
6. A fABAT HBIs 0T Sy HRURIE / (NHFDC)
19116 0 0 8233 10883
IRT / Total 17631015 12500000 12902170 12951550 17581635

e IY & SN Hﬂﬁ?ﬂ BT A o7 fooxfy fdor/g = ®  The repayment of refinance has been made on
o e & & RRE W fear T | due dates without any delay or default during

the year.
aififen wftre :2020-21
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o Y P SRM B. 11951 TG B R AT B wY
H A & R g yAfda @1 iad T
539% % |

6. 39 <iffica: fag fiar ik g IRA
e (1osg oxloshiod)

b T SUAl SRl B SIsde 9 iffdg

PRI 2 3R 9¥ & SR B 2722.08 <IRg NfH

@ w9 H A fear € |

7. dPbdl dAT 9 AW :

I¥ 2020-21 P SR AT STHIST & FTuel g

TG T ARE 0.78% B, S fb 2019-20 F 0.83%

Sill

(@reft & 07)

U1 .. AR 9,

e During the year, a sum of Rs. 11951 lacs has
been paid as interest, average cost of refinance is
5.39%

6. Other Liabilities: Deposit Insurance &
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC):
The bank has got insured its deposits with DICGC
and has paid Rs. 2722.08 lacs as premium during

the year.

7. Cash & Bank Balances:

Average cash holding vis-a-vis average deposits is
0.78% during 2020-21 as compared to 0.83% during
2019-20.

(Table No. 07).

ARefl . 07 / Table No. 07

SURIESINIRY)

faavor / Particulars

&g ST (@i #) / Cash in hand (as on year end)

¥ 3T/ Yearly Average
I STHI3T @ |TUeT S TAhal % /

Average Cash as % to Average Deposits

9% DI IRARIE & A (T HIRIR & UTel
gg) ofe Harddl & fou Yade der o
IS dHI D AT Al W @A DI
3MMIAHAT Bl 2 | (ARTY H.08)

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.21 31.03.20

1772895 1256272

1514584 1421063
0.78 1.00

The Bank is required to maintain current accounts
with RBI (mainly for CRR compliance), Sponsor and
other Commercial Banks for day to day operations.
(Table No.08)

ARl . 08 / Table No. 08

SUEISSIN))

.. @ T dT¢] @Id / Current A/cs with

AR RSTd §&6 / Reserve Bank of India

Yo U4 31 JIHAIId 9% / Sponsor and other commercial Banks

8. fawr :

d® A fdwe dsd gRI gAIfed ruHl fder
AT & gAR fraer by €1 7€ 2021 BT dF B
§o e w. 557459.91 @G 7| (. 439897.15
ARG T ) |

(Amount in thousand)

31 Balance
31.03.21 31.03.20
6836435 7057767

582417 379390

8. Investments :

The bank has made investments in accordance with
its Investment Policy duly approved by the Board of
Directors. The total investments (Excluding FDR) by
the bank as on Mar 2021 are Rs. 557459.91 lacs (Rs.
439897.15 lacs last year).

Annual Report:2020-21
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QA TR ITUNT (THATANR) DI gA1¢ @ b
forg fdy v A 2021 @ 96 B G A
® 512965.22 ARG & (. 409255.28 TG T W) |

f231.03.2021 &Y IN THAUASMR 49T %. 43642.35
ARG (SpT B AT B 247739.87 ARG BT ATAE

SR afed) ET|

9% ® @[ M H I F U A B fFwdr
23.42% B |

do @ golt TR T @Y &R 15.10% B |
(@Rl |, 09)

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

The investments made to maintain Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (SLR) as on Mar 2021 is Rs.
512965.22 lacs. (Last year Rs. 409255.28 lacs)

As on 31.03.2021Non-SLR investments remained Rs.
43642.35 lacs (Including FDRs with banks of Rs.
247739.87 lacs).

The share of income from investment out of total
income of the bank is 23.42%.

The Return on Equity (ROE) of bank is 15.10%.
(Table No.09)

ARefl . 09 / Table No. 09

(3T EIRI #)
fdaRoT / Particulars
THATAINR a9 / SLR Investments
IR THATANR e / Non-SLR Investments
IIT / Total
AT Uil / Approved Securities
3 Ufcrfodl T I @1 Hafy SRR/

Other Securities and Fixed Deposit with Banks

UURIR a9 IR 31T 8 / Income earned on SLR Investments

IR TIUASNR a9 wR 1fid M/

Income earned on Non-SLR Investments

THUAINR g IR THUANR Ul & fahd R oM /o™ /

(Amount in thousand)

Income/ Profit on sale of SLR & Non SLR Securities (Included in mis.inc.)

AT 3MTH/ Average Yield on -

-UTRIR /TR THURR faen W ™ (Rey W oma /o afRd) /

Yield on Investment (Including trading income/ profit)

- SR W 3/ Yield on Deposits (FDRs)

9. T Uq 3

d% BT KU YUY 1267% W dEHY . 1687626
ARG & WR R UG AT 2| 95 HYDI BT I
o H e e Bfse &1 (@R S d6 ©
G R DI 74% B, b "RIH A Ao QWO Ry
RCR

9% @ gN A= UdR & HU fAaRd & 8g
T By &7 R@ 21 39 i o # sy e
ot R fardt o1 & falRa &= )R SR fear

aTfifes WA :2020-21

31.03.21 31.03.20
51296522 40925528
4449469 3064187
55745991 43989715
20409752 21308988
3249503 2836138
286404 120250
151788 36688
7.27% 7.41%
7.85% 7.67%

9. Loans and Advances:

The credit outstanding of the bank increased by
12.67% reaching a level of Rs. 1687626 lacs. The
bank continues to finance farmers through
production credit including Kisan Credit Cards
(KCC) which constitutes 74% of total credit of the
bank.

Bank is giving more thrust to diversify the credit
portfolio. During the year more emphasis was given
to Retail loans and Agricultural Term Loans. FY
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T ' | facha af 202021 § Got da For g
B BiY AT 0 H 7.18% 9 Real Mardl o |
8.05% ¥ |

IR AT &3 BT 3R & A el 0T GhTl
BT 94.13% (T ¥ 93.96%) T |

9% ERT  HHGIR a1 &I EHIM UrIfiedr < T
gl fadi® 310321 & HAGIR I B FON A
NMITIH R 15% ®  ATUeT 55.36% & AT 2 |

eI 3R Giuaue)) & 3ria fasmid iRt
db ggeE B ol T B 2| R o, 9 g i
IR AT o 9 & 918 UrAfAddr &5 T
BT R 71.65% © |

9% ®T 0T ST 3JUTd 82.37% B | (AR 4.
10)

U1 .. AR 9,

2020-21, the outstanding of Retail loans is 8.05% and
Agricultural Term Loan is 7.18% respectively of
total advances.

The advance under ‘Priority Sector’ is to the level of
94.13% (93.96% last year) of the total advances.

Bank is always given preferences to finance weaker
sections. As on 31.03.21 advances to Weaker
Sections has reached at 55.36% of total advances
against the desired level of 15%.

The assets covered under IBPC & PSLC remained
under the management of the bank. However the
Ratio of PS advances to total advances is 71.65%
after IBPC & PSLC transaction.

The Credit Deposit (CD) Ratio of the bank is
82.37% (Table No.10)

ARYfl . 10 / Table No. 10

SURIESINIRY))
fqavur / Particulars
Dl ROT (3r@2IY) / Total Loans (O/S)
g4 ¥ / Out of which
1. | YrafdedT &5 9T/ Priority Sector Loans
®AAT 91/ Crop Loan
HATIS BN 0T/ Medium Term Ag. Loans

YT SRIBR U Harei %Tj T / Loans for Rural Artisan & Services
=T UTIHSBAT & FT / Other Priority Sector Loans

el yrAfDHAr &3 T/ Total Priority Sector Loans*

iR T &3 30T/ Non-Priority Sector Loans

HHSIR T BT 0T / Loans to Weaker Sector

T D] Bl F0T/ Loans to Minorities

N| Gl @

Gl T H UIAADBAT &5 0T BT 39T/
Share of Priority Sector Loans to Total Loans

8. @l WAl &3 FOIl H BHGIR I & VI BT 3797 / Share of Weaker

Section Loans to total P.S Loans

9. @l HUI H BHAGIR ¥ & KON BT 372 /Share of Weaker Section

Loans to total advances
10.  |Z&0T STHT 31Ul / CD Ratio

Tl / U] / JERAT BT 0T/ Loans to SC/ST/OBC

Y /A / AR HoTgRl Bl T/ Loans to SF/MF/AL

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.21 31.03.20
168762647 149795565
124894668 107553692
12112123 13009134
15401427 9336994
6450746 10859058
158858964 140758878
9903683 9036686
93436000 88477000
52354794 46736216
32429800 32385801
111931700 98033605
94.13 93.96
58.81 62.86
55.36 59.07
82.37 82.57

(* Without accounting the PSLC issued of Rs. 7000 Cr & PSLC purchased of Rs. 3205 Cr).

Annual Report:2020-21 gy
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10. 3mMa 3JIM=E ud JRaal &1 gIffevor

AFIGUS :
(a1) amRaat &1 affewor -
MRadl @ aFffexor ud grawE @ Refa wwen
ARl 11 9 12 & IR &—

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

10. Income Recognition  and Assets
Classification Norms :

(A) Assets Classification

The position of classification and provision is as

per Table No. 11 & 12 respectively.

ARl . 11 / Table No. 11

(@f¥r E9IRT #) (Amount in thousand)

faazor 03 / Amt. yraer/ O3 / Amt. PICEIE

Particulars 31.03.21 Provision 31.03.20 Provision

31.03.21 31.03.20
ATF® 3MRTAT / Standard Assets 152707180 411356 135520749 665197
JTHTH IMRAT / Sub-Standard Assets 6240578 936086 6150629 755468
wfewer MRl / Doubtful Assets 9526953 8978525 7759083 8325907
BT SMRTAT / Loss Assets 287933 287933 365104 365104
@l KT/ Total Assets 168762644 10613900 149795565 10111676
Hol AN RUT H AMSD SMRTAT 90.48% & dAM  The standard Assets form 90.48% of the total

WIS I T 42438 BOIR B SRl # wmfaat
=

* T500 HRIS P IMMSAUNT TR YTGe= ddb gRT Tl
forar T 2

advances. Fraud Amt of Rs 42438 Thousands is
included in Loss Assets.

* Bank has not made provision on IBPC of Rs. 500
Cr.

ARl . 12 / Table No. 12

(@1 E9IRT #) (Amount in thousand)
YTIde-l / Provision as on 31.03.21
HHS ARTAT  JFHTTD wfery gfery dferg =ify sl &d /
(0.25% & arRaal &1 Rkaal &1 RRkaAl &1 IMRTAT BT @ AU 100%  Total
0.40%) / 15% /  25%/25% of 40%/40%of  100%/  /100% Against
Standard Assets 15% of Sub- Doubtful Doubtful 100% of Loss Assets
(0.25% to 0.40%)  Standard Assets Assets Doubtful
Assets Assets
411356 936086 8978525 287933 10613900

* 3N BrS UG Shdl @ fold 6. 109489 BOIR BT
PICEIDIN G iR

fFRmgER MIALR. - R 8 96 §RT %.102026 G
1 e fmar T 2 |

aTfifes WA :2020-21

It includes provision of Rs. 109489 thousand for
frauds & robbery.

To maintain PCR (Provision Coverage Ratio) as per
norms, Bank has made provision of Rs 102026 lacs.
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9) IFAGid JMRAAT—ATIAT GAIG 3 (<ATSN):
T a¥ UG AT 9¥ H AGdT FH g (1<) H
el o1 Reafa 7741 gaR &1 8 —
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B) NPAs:De-Recognised Income (Interest):
Recovery position of DI during previous &
current year is as under :-

AR°fl 4. 13 / Table No. 13

SURIESIEIRD)

AT=gdT GHTS M (<A191) / De - Recognised Income (Interest) :

Iy & IR™ H AIAT FHIG M / De-recognised income at the beginning of the year 2569826
9Y & SR 9Yell UG Aol / Recovery & Reversal during the year

9y & IR gfg / Addition during the year

Y=l IR AT T 3/ De-recognised income at the end of the year

(4) sFoid JMRAAT BT ga-e -

§% @I 3D MRAAT . 131238 NG & WR W
21 §b B Thd sSie FRAAT faie 31.03.2020
BT 7.81% B o H fad 31.03.2021 BT 7.78% 2

AT g ISP SR 31.03.2021 BT 1.87% & |
(arofl 4. 14)

(Amount in thousand)

2020-21 = 2019-20
2491455

554030 = 421479

915891 499850

2931687 &= 2569826

(©) NPA Management :
NPA level of the Bank is Rs. 131238 lacs. The gross

NPAs of the Bank as on 31.03.2021 stood at 7.78%
against 7.81% as on 31.03.2020 and Net NPAs stood
at 1.87% as on 31.03.2021.

(Table No.14)

AR°fl 4. 14 / Table No. 14

QT R )

i ATRTAT / NPAs
Y @ IR™ H 3G ATRAAT / NPAs at the beginning of the year
99 ® SR Aoid MRAAl H HHI / Reduction against NPAs during the year
9y & SR 3Toid AT H gig / Addition to NPAs during the year
Iy U 3 Toid MRAT / NPAs at the end of the year

JUI=d UR 3ol JAMRAAT & fdog UTae= /

Provision against NPAs at the end of the year

I IR Yg Toid ATRGAT / Net NPAs at the end of the year

g KN H Y IAAoih AT BT 41T/
Net NPAs as a proportion of Net Advances

Y€ RN @ TUET H MsdURT g ff vE U A B HEH
H T8} forar wam 21

* 3" UTOT &9 b KON b foTd 31.03.2021 UG
31032020 P HHI: b, 440900 A g
3. 5044.05 TG T UTGE IMHA 2 |

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.21 31.03.20

11704989 11518658
3917970 5223569
5336759 5409900
13123778 11704989
10202591 9446479
2921187 2258510
1.87% 1.64%

No Cognizance of IPBC & PSLC transaction is taken
while calculating Net Advances

* It includes provision of Rs. 4409.00 lacs and Rs.
5044.05 lacs as on 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2020
respectively for Rural Sector Advances.

Annual Report:2020-21
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11. %®&°T Uq 3f¥a (faavon) :
I¥ & SR K0T U 3IfIH fAavor ®. 1063886 oIRg

2| ¥ grT 99 2020-21 & 9f¥ed ROT AGAT B
e B e 79.09% bT U Tof P B |

Ho [IaRer | urIAehar e qAr HiY I+ B 370
SHERT: 94.70% TAT 89.00% % |

PR T IGQWIAR RV IRV &1 Id 99 UG
aaaE 9§ g faaxer wreft W0 15 # feam 2
faft=1 wrieHr # gwfa arRel |o 16 # <1 =T 7—

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

11. Loan and Advances (Disbursement) :

The loans and advances disbursed during the year
is Rs. 1063886 lacs. The Bank has achieved
79.09%the annual action plan budgets for the year
2020-21.

The share of the PS and Agriculture credit in the
total disbursements is 94.70% and 89.00%
respectively.

The purpose-wise and category-wise break up of
loan disbursement for the previous year and current
year is given in Table No.15. In Table 16, the
performance under important Schemes is given:-

ARl . 15 / Table No. 15

(RIf3r BRI #)

faavoT / Particulars

@l faafka 9T / Total Loan Disbursed
34 ¥ / Out of which

UTAfdSHAT &3 FUT/ Priority Sector Loans
%l 391/ Crop Loans

TGS Y 0T/ Medium Term Ag. Loans

YT SXIPR Td HAIRIT 8 T/ Loans for Rural Artisan & Services

3T YT &5 0T/ Other Priority Sector Loans

ol yrATSHAT &3 T/ Total Priority Sector Loans

iR UrIfAedr &3 0T/ Loans to Non Priority Sector
BRI BT SV / Loans to Weaker Sector

T / U] / JMERAT BT 0T/ Loans to SC/ST/OBC

I DT Pl 0T/ Loans to Minorities

g /AT BYD /YAEIH D HogRl Pl 3R/ Loans to SF/MF/AL

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.21 31.03.20
106388600 117668699
94120500 104473356
561100 841110
4794100 5271500
1272000 1771093
100747700 112357059
5640900 5311640
60575045 71442982
33259383 403838797
21169659 22627690
67627385 77425268

ARl 4. 16 / Table No. 16

(@1 E9IRT #)
IISHT / Scheme

AT MMART AT / Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana
(Subsidy Amt)

SN SCUMIRY STaUHe ¥hiF / DEDS (Units)
YT IR\ ST/ Retail Lending Yojna

ff Ged, GeH vd HeIH IeH /

Micro Small & Medium Enterprises(Units)

U =41 9&T 1T / Pardhan Mantri Mudra Yojna
(in Amt.)

aTfifes WA :2020-21

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.2021
deq (9) / gifta (4)/
Target (No.) Achievements(No.)
- 6928
= 13593731
- 15401427
5130000 3050200
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gT=HAT 3MarT AToiHT -

YITHAT AN Aol (FEN) & 3faid Red
BISRIT 0l H T & 8q 3 wu A AR
R ®H IMF o, HAIH M a /11 & Tl
@ i FErar 2 gSal & 1l [Hsgiiar Su=
18.01.20 fArsqrfea fdar |

qrftfe 0T ATSIHT -

% grRT 9§ 2020-21a GRME  TIA oAl
. 1345150 TTRI & ATUET 3. 1063886 <RI BT 0T
faaRd foar 2| oiedf & et uifitd 79.09% € |

e RUT -

9% gRI UGld el 9% & igcd drel Ud 98
AT B I HO IMYR PR e, gHgR Bl
SR Ahal AHT DI qdHed fhar 7| g9 kol
939 e b APHE P G D o dF B
faear &1 gg o 2

12. &I &I I :

O B a9l § IR TG 9P gRI FR<R 9a9
foy v afady @mdl @ gq &l & fory
ey w0 A ygwe TEifed R W e
HeRawy dTe f[awiid ¥ 2020-21 & SRM TIUY
Gl ¥ B W 39172 ARI Bl HH ™G B AP |
ay 202122 # W d&6 T FE IO JUART BT
ol form 21
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Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana:

Bank has executed MOU with HUDCO for
accelerating Retail Housing Loans under PMAY
(Urban) for financing to EWS, LIG, MIG - I/II
beneficiaries as on 18.01.20.

Annual Action Plan :

The Bank disbursed loans of Rs. 1063886 Lacs
against the ACP target of Rs.1345150 lacs during
2020-21. The achievement against target is 79.09%.

Consortium Loan :

The bank renewed existing limits under consortium
arrangements lead by PNB to M/s Dhampur Sugar
Mills, Dhampur. Such loans have given Bank
confidence to go further in such advances.

12. Recovery of Loans :

Continuous efforts were made by the bank to
improve recovery in the advances. Managers were
specially deputed in the regions for the follow-up of
irregular and NPA accounts. As a result reduction
of Total Rs. 39172 lakh could be possible in NPA
Accounts during current financial year 2020-21. We
wish to continue the same strategy during the
coming year 2021-22.

ARl . 17 / Table No. 17

(1T BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
I) &FaR 9Yell @& RAfT / Sector-wise Recovery Position
30.06.2020 30.06.2019
. 2T T et aifirda el % | e AT agelt | Afaca  ageft %
Particulars Total R v Overd Recovery  Total R Overd R %
Demand Reécovery Overdue % Demand Recovery Overdue Recovery%
> 80878525 63563349 17315176 78.59 82410610 64997889 17412721 78.87
Total Advances
DY &
< 63558287 49599862 13958425 78.03 67680710 53018202 14662507 78.34
Farm Sector
3By &l
< 17320238 13963487 3356751 80.61 14729900 11979687 2750214 81.33

Non Farm Sector

Annual Report:2020-21
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Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

1) 30.06.19 T4 30.06.20 ®I IJqfer@rR Afraal o Rerfa
Age-wise Position of Overdues as on 30.06.19 & 30.06.20

faavor

Particulars

1 a4 ¥ HH/ Less than 1 year

1 a9 ¥ 37f9% 3 99 dd / Over 1 year to 3 years
3 99 ¥ 3ff&d 5 99 ddb / Over 3 years to 5 years
5 99 ¥ 3feH / Over 5 years

13. (31) U &7 JUAE -

dF gRT 3Foid MRAAT BT 590 a9 dAqT 7Td a9 |
ruferRaa =&Y favam Tam € |

Rerfay IRol 4. 18 & &1 WY 2|

30.06.20 30.06.19
f3 / Amount i3 / Amount
9091966 8230638
4248888 4891887
3041530 2211201
932792 2078995

13. (A) Write off of Loans.

This year as well as last year, bank has not written
off in non-performing assets.

The position is given in table No.18.

AR°fl 4. 18 / Table No. 18

(@fR1 EIRT #) (Amount in thousand)
asil:\;]o/. ﬁ_CR'“T / Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
1. 3muferRad W@rdi @1 &1/ No. of Written Off A/ cs 0 0
2. 3maferRad 1T/ Amount Written Off 0 0
@osmRdAlang. T wm d6 @ fewm  (B)Compromise Policy & One Time

frdergar wwsitar fift wd  gaHgea
AHTET ATSIAT -
d®% Ul /o SMRGAl W FHSIT / UdhHEd
THIETT bl TR Bl doerdl &l 81 2020-21
P SRIT 5553 W 59 IIo=T | e fod T |

3ffehs ARV 4. 19 # & 1 2|

Settlement Scheme as per guidelines of
RBI/ NABARD:
The bank has been exploring the possibility of
compromise/one time settlement of loans /NPAs.
5553 Accounts are covered under this scheme
during 2020-21.

The data is given in Table 19.

ARefl . 19 / Table No. 19

(@fRr E9IRT #)
$4./
S1.No.

2. el M/ Amount Recovered
) uﬁrqj%lww A 2002 @ 3=adia
& QTQT BIERCEN G EI G e RE N Cau GBI BT

2002 & UG & ST a¥jell BRIAE! bl o]
ay § ol ORI R@T g1 TG 9¥ B o H gHr

aTfifes WA :2020-21

faavvr / Particulars
1. [T fd T @il ®f W1/ No. of Compromised A/cs

(Amount in thousand)

2020-21 2019-20
5553 7833
534011 574760

(C) Cases under SARFAESI Act -2002 :

The bank has continued recovery action in eligible
NPA accounts under provisions of SARFAESI Act-
2002 during current year also. In addition to 1133
SARFAESI accounts outstanding at the end of
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1133 RO @il & AfIRFT aTe] 99 & IRM &
gRT 190 Wra =T ¥ 3. 158248 <IRg off, H
NG AT & =g HRAE! HRA b oI
qAfed IR fhd Y| SHDG HoRawy @Al 231
Gral # . 1091.42 ARG @ el S | S 9 129
WIT %. 457.84 TG & dY & SR § 81 T g
121 G RE@r a9y AT % 129352 ARG o,
AMEG SO0 H oo | ufcnfaeRer sAfaftm @
3T @1 T BRI T dF B aGell Pl Ao
frar 21

14. Jfsta ma -

g6 T . 152953.29 ARG TG %, 35402.38 ARG &I
IST 3 hHSE RO U4 fadeh @ eifdfa @)
fovga Rerfay aRol 4. 20 # & =1 €
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previous year, bank took up 190 loan accounts
involving amt. of Rs. 1582.48 lakh for action by
serving notices under the Act during current year.
As a result, an amount of Rs. 1091.42 lakh recovered
in total 231 accounts. Out of these, 129 loan accounts
involving amt. of Rs. 457.84 lakh were closed during
the year & 121 loan accounts involving Rs. 1293.52
lakh were upgraded in standard category. The
action under the SARFAESI Act has strengthened
the recovery of the bank.

14. Income Earned :

The Bank has earned interest income of Rs.
152953.29 lacs and Rs. 35402.38 lacs from Advances
and Investments respectively. The detailed position
is given in Table No. 20.

ARl . 20/ Table No. 20

(1 BIRT #)
9./
Sl. No.
3 AT / Income earned
1. T/ Advances
2. 997 / Investments
=g sarsl / Other Interest
3. 3 3 / Other Income
@l 1A/ Total Income

— RO UR 3TH (%) /- Yield on Advances
— 9991 W= A (%) /- Yield on Investments

15. Surfofa < -

SR TR TS, SUR WX Y T, RIuET Y
TAT T Edl & WU § By U @A B fdavor
arol 9§, 21 § fear g -

faqavvr / Particulars

(Amount in thousand)

2020-21 2019-20
15295329 13938543
3540238 2956388
1337873 1783092
2751186 1959137
22924626 20637160
9.60 10.34
7.27 7.32

15. Expenditure Incurred :

The Details of Expenditures incurred by way of
interest on deposit, interest Paid on borrowings,
establishment cost & other expenditure is given in
Table No. 21 :-

Annual Report:2020-21 gk}
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Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

ARl 4. 21 / Table No. 21

SUREESINR)) (Amount in thousand)
¥/ faqazoT / Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
SI. No.

1. ST IR I &IT91/ Intt. Paid on deposits 7308656 7571348

2. QYR UX YITdT= 1ol / Intt. Paid on borrowings 1293854 1125795

3. RIMYAT I / Establishment Cost 6546800 4778014

4. 34 URATeI & / Other Operating Cost 2076920 2257674

5. YTaeT / Provisions 1100000 2682092

IIT / Total 18326230 18414923
16. fach= JUId - 16. Financial Ratios :

6 @ SudeEl @ uelRid wm dl i
3ruTe ferraa &

The financial ratios depicting bank’s achievements
are as under :

ARYl . 22 / Table No. 22

(T BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
?{Eé fqaveT / Particulars 31.03.21 31.03.20
3ird &1 18/ Average Working Funds 239011717 = 215412346
L. o< 3T/ Financial Return 8.44 8.67
II. foxi™ &1/ Financial Cost 3.60 4.04
11 fa<i /1fSi9 (I-11) / Financial Margin (I-11) 4.84 4.63
Iv. PRI AN/ Operating Cost 3.61 3.27
V. fafder Mg / Miscellaneous Income 1.15 0.91
VL PR A (III-IV+V) / Operating Margin (III-IV+V) 2.38 2.28
VIL SIRIHA &/ Risk Cost 0.46 1.24
VIL 3§ AR (VI-VII) / Net Margin (VI-VII) 1.92 1.03

17. 9 MY /FoT faaver Rifar -

PITS—19 HAEMRI & U9 & dAg@ dd Dl
It W q¥ R Rl B oY werar <A
SRl RGT| d% o AR UM A&l YRS Bl
U3l gfaemell & Ared § SifaRad For giaemy
g™ Pl E |

MR IRT ool & BT & ®U H, TRA TRER
T feam sfee &€ o1 & ded Bad fhar!,
UeM B d forg faeiy Hqita s g fdar
2 9 =9 fa9y e & d'd afhy wu | AT

aTfifes WA :2020-21

17. Farmers Meeting / Credit Camp / Special Drive:
Despite the affect of Covid 19 pendamic, bank’s
branches continued the financial assistance to the
farmers throughout the year. Bank has provided the
additional credit facilities to our eligible existing
borrorowers by the way of add- on facilities.

As part of atmanirbhar bharat package, GOI has
launched the special saturation drive under the
Kisan Credit Card scheme to provide access to
concessional credit to Crop farmers, Dairy farmers
and fishermen.
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o R T SR BURI GAET gRT 425852 UTHAT
fram = el &1 dqa fear 71 gew
QIEHIforAT BT g1 B & folu db I 01.10.2020 A

31.01.2021 % FGaT T WA o fhar 8, Taf
@l 1975 KU1 WAl H B, 117.62 RIS WD ¢ |

18. BBl DI AT B GIAT BT -

d% gRT A1 2021 BT Y FIT § 3. 1611.4 PRI
13.33% ! gfg ® A1 828700 HUDI Bl B0 13700.
68 IS & WR P Ugd MAT| 9@ 2022 TP HYDI
DI T BT AT B DI A= F JATH IR IET & |
F FOI H BT Fo BT T 81.18% T |
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Under this, Bank has saturated 425852 farmes
engaged in crop and animal husbandry activities.
To enlarge the Retail portfolio bank has launched
Retail loan Campaign from 01.10.2020 to 31.01.2021,
where bank has sanctioned total 1975 loans
accounts amounting to Rs. 117.62 crore.

18. Doubling of Farmer’s Income :

We have increased the agriculture advances by
1,611.4 Cr i.e. 13.33% to the level of Rs. 13700.68 Cr
as on Mar 2021 to 8,28,700 farmers in view of Bank’s
efforts towards doubling of farmer’s income by
2022. The share of agriculture credit 81.18% of total
advance.

ARefl . 23 / Table No. 23

(@fRr E9IRT #)
a9 / Year
31.03.21 &1 R/ As on 31.03.21

19. ¥@d HEIdl qqE IS :

9% 9 W FErar 9l B I 9oy SR @n
2| WI FErar Rl & O ata g enfdfe
AT AqUTeT /. gIRUTA /AT /WS
gB) Ut/ dert fifew gaarfe €1 o grr e
ddb 46816 UQUAGI I RT /. 13315 oG A
oy faar 2

310321 @& SR WI Il Hqsl D
e / Gl B W ARl 4. 24 § ) Y B

(Amount in thousand)

Y #0T / Agri. Advances
137006790

19. Self Help Group (SHG) Programme :

The bank continued to finance the SHGs. The main
activities financed to SHGs are Dairy/ Piggery/
Transport/ Sheep & Goat/ Cloth Printing etc. The
bank has so far financed 46816 SHGs for a sum of
Rs. 13315 lacs.

The progress of formation / linkage of Self Help
Groups as on 31.03.21 is given in Table No.24.

ARl 4. 24 / Table No. 24

(Rfr &Y #)

b9/ .

S1. No. faavor / Particulars
1. Wf3d Ud gad dxg 998 (W0)/

Group Formed & Saving Linked (No.)

2. [RUT OWE 998 (W0)/
Credit Linked Group (No.)

3. faaRd mor (@) /
Loan Disbursed(Amt.)

(Amount in thousand)

9d @ A waAd Refa @S=T % 89 9Q)

During the Cumulative Position Since
year Inception of Scheme
3850 70765
1113 46816

286250 1331550

Annual Report:2020-21 gl
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20. IS &N D IA=d SUATEHAT -
LT dedi b AGUe] 9 Bl SUARRIAS
g —

o
[H1dd

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

20. Achievement under National Goals :
Performance of Bank vis-a-vis National goals is as
under:-

ARefl . 25 / Table No. 25

HIqUS / Parameters

0T STHT 37941 / C.D. Ratio

UIIfHedr &3 0T/ Priority Sector Adv.

HHSIR I DT T / Weaker Sector Adv.

%Y/ Agriculture

Y Ud A= $¥d/Small and Marginal Farmers

21. oo &t AT /HEAfa S9A U @
IJ=aiid Suafed’ :

9% W Uddd db B AS HeHl  Aua—uF

IR fhar o | fawia av 202021 & 9@ @1

THINY, & Sfid FEiRd J&ai & Arve Iuaierdt

arofl |, 26 § <1 78 B |

I <18 / 9Tftd / Achievement (%)
National Goals (Excluding IBPC = (Including IBPC
& PSLC) & PSLC)
75% 82.37 82.37
75% 94.13 71.65
15% 55.36 55.36
18% 81.18 22.82
8% 66.32 45.58

21. Achievements under DAP/ Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) :

The Bank has signed MOU with the Sponsor Bank.
Our achievements under MOU for the year 2020-21
are given in Table No. 26.

ar°fl 4. 26/ Table No. 26

(131 BRI #)
%4,/
SI. No.

faawor

Particulars

el STHT / Total Deposits

HNT ST / Demand Deposits

el T/ Total Advances

grIfiehdT - 0T / Priority Sector Loan (o/s)

SN 1/ Agriculture Advances (o/s)

el ¥ % A § ke 7T /

Disbursement in Agri. During current year
- Accounts

AN L Nl Bl A e

- Amount
@™ PR Yd / Profit Before Tax
8. oI dX dIq / Profit After Tax
%ol TAUIY / Gross NPA

- Amount
- %age

aTfifes WA :2020-21

(Amount in thousand)

ey / Syaferar / Sudferat %/
Obligations Achievements Achievement

2020-21 2020-21 %
208700000 204877417 98.17
147600000 146668271 99.37
175500000 168762647 96.16
158000000 158858964 100.54
140280000 137006790 97.67
525000 623484 118.76
107000000 94681600 88.49
4000000 4598396 114.96
3100000 2578396 83.17
7950000 13123778 165.08
4.53 7.78 171.74
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10.  ZROT STHT 3Uld / C.D. Ratio (%) 84.09 82.37 97.95
11. 99l (%) (SIT) / Recovery % (June) 80 78.59 98.24
12.  =Te] 99 @ QR kU1 fdaR0T / Loan Disbursement 150000000 106388600 70.93
13. A I WEdl el &I oA /
Fresh SHGs formed 5000 3850 77.00
14. 916 9N & ARM WY WAl GBI BT BiSc
¢i®ol / Fresh SHGs credit linked during 1430 1113 77.83
the year
15. T4 SR B drel AR/
Fresh KCC issued (No.) 210000 147884 70.42
16. U SIRI B dlel SRR /
Fresh GCC issued (No.) 1340 41 5366
17. | Qgerd darel 1 fibel @rdl &1 |F&a1 / No. of no frill S S 2
accounts opened
18. =1 vHUHs fadINeT / No. of SME financed 31500 37908 120.34
19. DI IURSICIES] i
REll fIIAIY9T / No. of Rural Housing 485 285 58.76
financed
20. :Rﬁ HYDBI BT AU / No. of new farmers 215700 151530 70.25
financed
21, M | Y Bl 3JUTd / Cost to Income Ratio % 50 60.21 120.42
22.  Uf IRAT FIFR / Per Branch Business 408500 398337 97.51
23. | UfT HHARI FGHFR™ / Per Employee Business 94900 99744 105.10
24. Ufd HHARI &/ Per Employee Profit (Rs. in lacs) 765 688.31 89.98
25. T Yell drell ARIR /' No. of Branches to be 5 0 0.00
opened '
26. |12 9EM ¥ 3ff¥@ I arell @R/ Loss making g 3 i

Branches more than 12 months

22. oS afdfa

RISTHTYT ASRH 1963 & SUaei & 3oy o=l &
TN B 9ed] o9 B Sqe¥d W YU By #
ST AT Tfed B 9@ IfeRe wrer #
HTHBTS DT Iod UG <dT 2 |

23. Freror g =

9% H iU FRleor v & Arem ¥ Reror
IR B UH GGG TUTTell Y= BRIAd 0 2 | 399
RIS & HRIGAY Bg fawga Al e €
A el ARTQE & qHI—9Hg UR FHIET B

22. Rajbhasha Committee:

In compliance of Official Language Act 1963 for
promoting the use of Hindi language, Rajbhasha
Committee has been constituted at Head Office. The
bank gives high priority to work in the official
language.

23. Inspection and control :

The bank has robust system of inspections through
its Inspection Department at HO. It has laid down
detailed policies regarding functioning of branches.
The policy guidelines are reviewed from time to
time. The Audit Committee of Board oversees the

Annual Report:2020-21 gy
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St 2 feere #Avsa @Y sfdeor wAfafy s9
RGBT W g A= aRaraeTs 7
P TG g Al Bl db g [HuiRa s w
A ®Y W IRERY BT SIRgH MmeRd MR
3fdetor A & IR 3Mafis Flerr fovar rar 7|
d% GRT AU URISTH d &I AT B MR W
A fdev FRM Bg N g\ R W O S
JAFIfTdel vd Ffedl T yatard Ygia Jome! ua
R SIRed & Ieded BT Udl o Bl gd
Jaral gAd Bl B PRA & | Sl RS o
TH-CF W 9% B gO | oRd (B B
e wTEmel w1 fafid fRer & U W @
wY H I—g fberor fobar Sirdr B | fAdieror e
A B ford db F el B U th I B
q¥ & SR AU TEHI BT AT/ g=ene= fawor
® ARG Rod 6 ¥ ura feen—fesr orp faar
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various operational matters relating to these
functions. According to the Risk Based Internal
Audit Policy the bank has undertaken periodic
inspection of branches normally as per prescribed
frequency ensuring compliance of systems and
procedures and has taken remedial actions for
mitigating the various risks involved in business
operations. Bank has framed Concurrent Audit
Policy in line with Sponsor Bank as a part of Bank’s
early warning system to detect irregularities and
lapses which help in checking deviations from
system and procedure, controlling risks and prevent
fraudulent  transactions. The income and
expenditure audit of the branches is regularly
conducted as a part of Regular Inspection. The bank
has an in house team of inspectors for this job. The
guidelines of Know Your Customers/Anti Money
laundering which were reviewed through RBI from
time to time have been implemented during the
year. The matters involving vigilance overtones
were regularly being referred to Vigilance Officer of
the bank. The compliance of various instructions in
respect of inspection from RBI/NABARD/GOI is
being ensured. The bank has designated fourteen
(14) Public Information Officers who attend to the
applications under Right to Information Act 2005.
The bank attaches significance to the provision of
Right to Information Act 2005 providing information
to the public.The bank has a ‘Legal Cell” at the HO
for legal compliance, Litigation Management, etc.
who works under the Inspection Department.

24. Transfer Price Mechanism (TPM) :

The bank has revised the transfer price mechanism
during current year in view of changed scenario.
Under TPM, Head Office pays interest @5.75% on
Prime deposits and at par on term deposits on
branch funds and recovers interest ranging from
6.00% to 7.00% on funds borrowed by branches.

25. Non Interest Income :

During the FY, Bank has earned Rs. 275.12 cr. (12%of
total income), previous year Rs. 195.91 cr. (9.49%of
total income) from Non intrest income. Bank has
locker facilities in 106 branches secured Rs. 116.13
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No.  PSLCs Representing Counting for
1. |PSLC -|All eligible Achievement of
Agriculture |Agriculture loans agriculture target
except loans to and overall PSL
SF/MF for which target
separate certificates
are available
2. | PSLC -|All eligible loans to Achievement of
SF/MF small/marginal SF/MF sub-
farmers target, agriculture
target and overall
PSL target
3. | PSLC -|All PSL Loans to Achievement of
Micro Micro Enterprises  micro-enterprise
Enterprises sub-target  and
overall PSL target
4. PSLC -| The residual Achievement of
General priority sector loans|overall PSL target

i.e. other than loans
to agriculture and
micro  enterprises
for which separate
certificates are
available
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Lac as rent of lockers during the year. During FY
2020-21, bank has earned net additional income of
Rs. 95.56 Crore by issuance of Priority Sector
Lending Certificate and Rs. 15.37 Crore by issuance
of Inter Bank Participation Certificate. Besides it, we
have also earned non-interest income of Rs. 823.11
lakh through insurance business.

A. Priority Sector Lending Certificate :

Reserve Bank of India vide its circular No.
FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.23 / 40.09.01 / 2015-16 dated
07.04.2016 has permitted to the Regional Rural
Banks for issuing Priority Sector Lending
Certificates. These Priority Sector Lending
Certificates can be issued to following 4 categories :-

l\?(;. Fli,ysliec(;f Representing Counting for
1. |PSLC -|All eligible Achievement of
Agriculture |Agriculture loans agriculture target
except loans to and overall PSL
SF/MF for which target
separate certificates
are available
2. | PSLC -|All eligible loans to Achievement of
SF/MF small/marginal SF/MF sub-
farmers target, agriculture
target and overall
PSL target
3. PSLC -|All PSL Loans to Achievement of
Micro Micro Enterprises  micro-enterprise
Enterprises sub-target  and
overall PSL target
4. ' PSLC -|The residual Achievement of
General priority sector loans|overall PSL target

i.e. other than loans
to agriculture and
micro  enterprises
for which separate
certificates are
available

During the year 2020-21, on assessment of total
priority sector portfolio, bank has issued Priority
Sector Lending Certificates of Rs. 7000 crore in
SE/MF sector, on which bank has earned a total
income of Rs 111.30 crore on the basis of market
trends.

On assessment of total priority sector portfolio, bank

Annual Report:2020-21



T .Y, AR 9,

UEHIfeRl &1 3ffhead &R B0 3205 BRIS &
UrIfAhdT &5 T YATOT 9o 9= 9¥f Ud UHUHS
T H B By T 9 W IR B3F & 3MER
W 4% B B/l . 15.74 BRAS BN YA HRAT TSI
9 UHR d6 §RT 99 & SR AU FHol FoN 7 4
TIAADBAT SO & TSR el (ST fb el S’ol &
75% B) BT YT R B gard AfaRad diemiferar
B FAH TN A U HA B0 9556 BRIS Dl
Y€ A Ui Bl AT |

4. 3rd: 9 9riier) 94T A

AR Rod d@ gR1 s uRum v
RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.No.13/03.05.33/2009-10 f&=ifdre
04.082009 & ERT &3 UM dhi BT T §®
RN YATOT 95 SIRT - &1 ITgAfT T © |

9 ¥ & SRM, 9@ 7 MSAURT |k W Yg A
M 15.37 BRI Y IR BT 8 | GoTd AT db
B AT IATSAURAT ITA—dqell Bl e B If=<id
3350 BRIS U 31.03.2021 TPb YAl off, ST&f b
9 BN & qEd SMSAURT ORI &b WU S H
yaer far g &R W @ =g Uiy soft & dEd
TSI WieT 2| ord: urfiedr & ko Uit |
1% aRade T 2| IR Rord §o & frdemgar
3§ IrENERT T SN /U fhd T 2 |

IBPC Wie fa<r ad 2020—21 &1 9RI9r

Date of Participant Bank Deal Net
Deal Amount Interest
(in crore)  Income for
the FY
2020-21
30-Dec-19 PNB-Swap Deal 1000 1.18
30-Mar-20 PNB-Swap Deal 2000 4.85
30-Jun-20 PNB-Swap Deal 1200 291
28-Sep-20 PNB-Swap Deal 2000 49
30-Dec-20 PNB-Swap Deal 1200 1.50
30-Mar-21 PNB-Swap Deal 2150 0.03
Total 15.37

g6 7 NUI-TAUH2uHTE Aol § 7,000 RIS 9
& oduerd gaorgs W oy fhr € ik fog ad
202021 & ERM YTA—SRS o) § 3,205 HRIS
IR B NUITAHT THOTH W B SR B e
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has purchased Priority Sector Lending Certificates of
Rs. 3205 crore in General and SME portfolio. On
which bank has paid Rs 15.74 crore on the basis of
market trends.

Thus, during the year, bank has earned net income
of Rs. 95.56 Crore through Priority Sector Lending
Certificates by optimum utilization of surplus of
priority sector advances against the national goal
(which is 75% of the total advances).

B. Inter Bank Participation Certificate:

Reserve Bank of India vide its circular No.
RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.No.13/03.05.33/2009-10  dated
04.08.2009 has permitted to the Regional Rural
Banks for issuing Inter Bank Participation
Certificates.

During the year, Bank has earned net interest
income of Rs 15.37 Crore on IBPC deal.As on
31.03.2021, the outstanding IBPC is Rs 3,350 Crore
with Punjab National Bank where bank has entered
in swap deal by issuing IBPC under Agriculture and
simultaneously purchased IBPC under other PS
category. Advances under Agriculture reduced by
Rs 3,350 Crore and simultaneously advance under
PS-others has been increased by Rs 3,350 Crore.
Hence, there is no change in overall achievement of
Priroty Sector Advances. Inter Bank Participation
Certificate has been issued /obtained as per RBI
guidelines.

Summary of IBPC deal FY 2020-21

Date of Participant Bank Deal Net
Deal Amount Interest
(in crore) = Income for
the FY
2020-21
30-Dec-19 PNB-Swap Deal 1000 1.18
30-Mar-20 PNB-Swap Deal 2000 4.85
30-Jun-20 PNB-Swap Deal 1200 291
28-Sep-20 PNB-Swap Deal 2000 4.9
30-Dec-20 PNB-Swap Deal 1200 1.50
30-Mar-21 PNB-Swap Deal 2150 0.03
Total 15.37

Bank has also issued Rs 7,000 Crore PSLC Certificate
in PS-SF/MF category and purchased Rs 3,205 Crore
PSLC certificates in PS-General Category during the
FY 2020-21. The Net PSLC issued is Rs 3,795 crore
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(Previous Year Rs 200 Crore) with due date
31.03.2021. Therefore Bank has reduced its Priority
Sector achievements by Rs 3,795 Crore. Bank has
earned net interest income on PSLC deal is Rs 95.56
crore in the FY 2020-21.

C. Additional total Income from Priority Sector
Advances portfolio :
Bank has also issued Rs 7,000 Crore PSLC Certificate

in PS-SF/MF category and purchased Rs 3,205 Crore
PSLC certificates in PS-General Category during the
FY 2020-21. The Net PSLC issued is Rs 3,795 crore
(Previous Year Rs 200 Crore) with due date
31.03.2021. Therefore Bank has reduced its Priority
Sector achievements by Rs 3795 Crore. Bank has
earned net interest income on PSLC deal is Rs 95.56
crore in the FY 2020-21.

26. Risk Fund :
No provision has been made for risk fund.

27. Information Technology (I.T.)/CBS :

Bank has started National Electronic Fund Transfer
(NEFT) in July, 2011. During FY: 2020-21, total
transaction in 75.12 Lakh  account involving
Rs.32555.68 crore has been initiated /received by our
bank.

Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) facility for fund
transfer was started in our bank in August 2015.
Transactions in 91450 customer account involving
Rs. 12302.62 crore has been initiated/received by
our bank in FY: 2020-21.

Bank has received Rs. 3241.28 Crore in various
beneficiary  accounts  through Public Fund
Management System (PFMS) during FY: 2020-21.

Based on domestic Payment gateway system
developed by NPCI, bank has introduced RuPay
Cards in Bank in January,2014. Bank has issued
RuPay Cards to 1404508 customers, out of which
302010 RuPay cards are issued under PMJDY
scheme. Bank has also issued 209536 RuPay Kisan
Card.

In order to make the online infrastructure
compatible with the new technologies, our Bank’s

Annual Report:2020-21 gkl
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new website has been revamped with EV-SSL
certificate, a global standard security technology.

Our bank is regularly submitting the borrower’s
details to various credit rating agencies. The status
of data acceptance by the rating agencies as on
31.03.2021 are as under:

1. CRIF - 100%
2. Equi Fax - 94.60%
3. Experian - 98.68%
4. CIBIL - 9251%

E-commerce facility has been started by the bank to
facilitate online purchasing and electronic payment
at the convenience of the customer.

Mobile banking facility was made live, which
includes inter and intra bank transaction facility for
the customers.

Also IMPS transaction on Branch and Mobile
channel was made live for the purpose of instant
interbank /intra Bank electronic fund transfer of
customers.

Total transaction of Rs.3485.83 crore in 1497673
acccounts has been done by our bank’s customers in
FY: 2020-21.

Various recharge and bill payment facility has been
made available to our bank’s customer through Bill-
Desk Payment gateway via Mobile app.

28. Bancassurance Business :

During the year, insurance business has been
solicited by the Bank under Life, General and Health
Insurance segments with M/s PNB Met Life India
Insurance Co. Ltd, M/s Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance
Co. Ltd., M/s Future Generali India Insurance Co.
Ltd., M/s Care Health Insurance Co. Ltd. and M/s
Max Bupa Health Insurance Co Ltd. respectively.
The Bank has earned the income of Rs. 1.45 crore by
soliciting Life insurance business of Rs. 5.52 crore,
Rs. 3.83 crore by soliciting the General insurance
business of Rs. 42.38 crore and Rs. 2.94 crore by
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soliciting the Health insurance business of Rs. 27.09
crore. Thus, the total non-interest income of Rs. 8.23
crore has been earned during the Financial Year
2020-21 by the Bank.

29. Personal Accidental Insurance Scheme (PAIS)
for Crop Loan/KCC Farmers :

2016 PAIS scheme has been replaced by Pradhan
Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojna (PMSBY) in which
accidental coverage of Rs. 2 lakh is being rendered
to the farmers and in this scheme farmers up to the
age limit of 70 years have to pay Rs. 12/- as
premium by themselves.

30. Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana (PMFBY)
to Crop loans/ KCC holders :

The new scheme PMFBY has been implemented in
lieu of Rastriya Krishi Bima Yojana (RKBY) in the
Bank.

Bank has insured 280716 farmers under PMFBY in
FY 2020-21 where 153296 and 127420 farmers are
covered in Kharif 2020 and Rabi 2020-21
respectively. Bank has paid 1868.46 lakhs premium
under PMFBY in FY 2020-21

31. Funds Management:

The bank is making efforts to improve its fund
management capabilities with the help of CBS inter
branch connectivity. However, dependence on the
currency chests of other banks, heavy cash
transactions at branches in the KCC accounts & in
the Govt. Programmes like MNREGA etc. pose
challenges to the bank.

However, the bank has applied and got in -
principle permission from Reserve Bank of India for
setting up of two Currency Chests, one in Bijnor
region and the other in Gonda region.

32. Credit Guarantee Trust Fund for Micro

and Small Enterprises (CGTMSE):
The bank joined the Credit Guarantee Scheme of

CGTMSE on 01.12.09.Thus we are facilitating
financing of loans up to Rs.50 lakh as per CGTMSE
guidelines to Micro and Small Enterprises (SME)
units. This will help us in diversifying our credit
portfolio by increasing SME advances.

Annual Report:2020-21 gk}



T .Y, AR 9,

33. facha gumae= Ao -

facia e 96 @ v urafae e A T
gl o b sge aeg iR dfer | dfen H
gRaferg giar g |

1. 9= T3 o9 99 AT ¢

I HAl S €9 AT AR 4 H Aholal gddb
AN B | 39 ST & AT 96 §IRT 1522999 &I
Wl PR Uh Seol@-1d Uee= ool fhar 8, foras
896.20 BRIS B T NI Fwfed ¥ 31.03.2021
Pl 39 IS B vl UTSd] bl 846967 ®U HIS
SR U U E |

2. eI dfeT gumEm -

fhaRep dfpT FHRE Ifaiid 9 AT dieyd W
1184 fHaR® Bl BT Harad fbar < 81 21 34
fhaRe dgl & TEgH W s—dhdledl ® gIRT 655616
g9d @I Gl 9 gd § JUUgUINE Ud ®U $le
ERT AT 2021 b 7223792 - P GRAT B0
337031TRIE &I RN BT - fHar 1 gar & |

— a4l R UWR AT @l Gl S @
gfhar S b MR dre W mEmRa g, 9

[Pk dm=i UR AHdl Jad Il ST @l

2
— AR 9 fhuRe o= R -3 oF—<d
Al A qdd Yo By o gab T |
3. HISHl Tdug—
d6 gRT 39T UTEHI BT WU PHle UIH LR Hle B
AegH W oF—<d, APl USIUH & gRT &R &l
Gfaem UeT @ ST gdbl 8 | $EH Addl SR,
hUg 3RO UdH gHh1al NI BT oia s o df
TR AIgHh! USIUH & Hegq I &l Sl W&l 2| 59 P
R HAS®HI TIUH & AIH 9 3iH—8 od—<ad &l
Al e A% gdd PH B ST gD 2 |
APT €1 AgB! TEH B gRI |l a:[
IS AT <89 & AgH | fhu o7 <2
WWWW@WWﬁ?@%
— UE T 1184 d% FF Bl H 567 HISHI
TEIGH gRT Y& &1 oI Il 2 |
— Y I §p B Bl R TJAT T dal W A
I giawr e € ya™ B BT Uihar 7 g |

!
<
aeqn

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

33. Financial Inclusion :

Financial inclusion has been priority area for the
Bank as reflected in its mission “Banking from
Unbanked”

1. Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna:

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana has successfully
implemented by the Bank. Bank has registered a
remarkable performance under the scheme by
opening 1522999 accounts involving deposits of
RS.896.20 Crore. 846967 Rupay cards have been
issued to the PMJDY customers as on 31.03.2021.

2. KIOSK Banking Solution :

Under KIOSK banking solution, at BC locations 1184
KIOSK centre have been operationalised, 655616
saving deposits accounts have been opened through
e KYC & 7223792 transactions amounting Rs.
3370.31 Crore have taken place by March 21 at these
KIOSK centers through AEPS & RuPay card.

- E-KYC, a paperless process for opening of
accounts based on Aadhar based Authentication
from UIDAI data has been successfully started at
all our KIOSK centers.

- Off-us transactions have been
started at all our KIOSK centers.

successfully

3. MICRO ATMs:

To provide card as well as Aadhar based transaction
services to such customers, bank is also providing
the services of cash withdrawal, fund transfer &
balance enquiry through MICROATMs at BC
locations. On these locations, off-us transactions
through MICROATM have been
started. Our all MICROATMs
enabled.
Transactions through MICROATMs are being done
in On-line real time mode and receipt is generated
immediately by MICROATMs.
- Facility is made live in 567 MICROATMs among
at 1184 BC locations.

- Bank is under the process of procuring Micro
ATMs for remaining and newly appointed BCAs.

successfully
are Aadhaar
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IRA WRGR GRT AT GRerl /7 Ao 89
o # ARt & forw A%erdr gdd r] & Y ®
o7 Sfciia 355781 WTEHI B TG HIA Silad
S 91 AT @ i UaH 1348876 UTEdHT DI
e HAl GRET A AT @ Jdid el
31.03.2021 % Uoligd fHar a1 21 9% gRT M
AMISTh R ISl & Jegq A 160.81 ARI BUY
DI 3T AT ST BT A 7 |

5. 3reel UIE gioHT

Jred UIH Ao & fearas | fase 31.03.2021

qb JISHT & 3T fel 259551 UTShI Bl Yol

foar Tar 2|

gaaE faci af 202021 § 9% & gRT AT B

Ffad NUHMRSIV gRT feU U F&d 56280 &

ATUET 53582 DI UK Uofipd @ 8| d% gRT 3red

Y99 oAl & Jfid HRAN] 2021 b . 48.85

ARG BT M JARAT BT TS |

AR d  WUHIIRSIV/SIUBUH gRT  JmAford

foreg =T & foey Suafr ura &1 2 |

A, Jed UIA JoEm — foaafaw dsAds
(03.06.2020-31.07.2020)

ST & JfAid db F 550 TodlodTs WAl b e

@ WUE 2524 A UTH Il @Al DI Goilad

PHRIAT AT |

9. Jcd YA FIoHEl — UraR ¢ U (30.09.
2020 BI)

AT @ IR db = IFRA AIE @l persistency

@ g H d 7 RiawR A8 H 16% @1 9fg BT B

. 3ed U JioFAT-NRRR ofi
(01.10.2020—31.10.2020)

e U ATSTAT-RIR oIRT $RF & If=<vid 08

vofloars W Ul RG] & e b AT 9.46

ToWodTs W UfY IRAT BT UTd fham T |

T 3cd UTH AISA—UraR g WRRRE
(31.10.2020 @)

AT @ J=<Rid d -1 RydwR A8 @1 persistency

@I AT | db 7 SacaR WS H 03% @I glg DI

e
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1. Social Security Scheme:-
PMJJBY & PMSBY:-
Our Bank has successfully implemented social

security scheme initiated by Govt. of India for the
citizens, under which total 355781 customers were
PMJJBY total 1348876
customers/ beneficiaries were registered under
PMSBY by 31.03.2021.Also Bank has earned income
of Rs.160.81 lacs from both the Social Security
Scheme.

registered under and

5. Atal Pension Yojana (APY)

Under APY (Atal Pension Yojana) 259551 customers
were registered up to 31.03.2021 since inception of
this scheme. During the financial year 2020-21, Bank
enrolled 53582 applications against target of 56280
given by PFRDA. Under this scheme bank has
earned income of Rs. 48.85 lacs till Feb’2021.

Our Bank has also achieved remarkable position in
following campaigns organized by PFRDA /DFS.

A. APY -

31.07.2020)
Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 2524 APY accounts against the target of
550 APY accounts during the period.

Winning Wednesday (03.06.2020-

B. APY-Power to Persist

(as on 30.09.2020)
Under this campaign the Bank's increased their
persistency to 16% in the month of September over
August's month persistency.
C. APY-Premier League

(01.10.2020-31.10.2020)
Under this campaign our bank qualified for
achieving target of 9.46 accounts per branch against
the target of 08 APY accounts per branch during the
period.
D. APY-Power to Persist

(as on 31.10.2020)
Under this campaign the Bank's increased their

persistency to 03% in the month of October over
September's month persistency.

Annual Report:2020-21 g
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. Jce U ISR ¢ URRIEE
(31.12.2020 1)

AT & WA dd = AR ATE Bl persistency

P gl W db 9 fewmR dE H 02% B gfg B

2 |

. Icd U AISHI-II$H Yad QT IE 3.0
(14.12.2020—16.01.2021)

e UIH ANH-XISH Ted T XS AT B

3T d% = 08 ToUI0ATE0 W Ul IMET & ofed

@ Rael® 10.9 godlodrs W Uit emar &1 usilgd

BT T3 |

. Jcd UeHE AIeH-YmaR ¢ U
(29.02.2021 ®Y)

ST & I d§b o ST "8 Bl persistency

@1 oIl H d F R 78 H 01% DI gfg B 7

8. 3rcd U3 givH—far faferad 3.0
(01.03.2021—31.03.2021)

for fafeed 30 IoT & = db T 6400

voflodTs WAl & T B RIeTh 17209 cd U

AT @Il Pl YSiihd BRI |

B. 3Acd 4¥H AoHI—<eRU dfied 3.0
(18.01.2021—28.02.2021)

eRM Bficd 3.0 AT & =FId db = 8000

Todlodrs @Il & ed b RIaT® 8613 rcel UH

AT @Il Pl YSiidhd BRI |

q. IJcd U AloA—d-ed  diRad 3w
fafsiT IS (01.03.2021—31.03.2021)

HH B IFTIT 9 1 800 VOUI0ATS Wi & e

® Rgel 8870 3fcel U JISHHT WAl Bl Uil

DNTT |

6. fa<ha amerar &+

o &3 § foRig WRERAT &7 derdr <9 UG ddb
$ A= Areell § SIRTeddr 98 TG db B
JqT &5 b 8 forall # 6 fa<ig IRRAal a< db
Wit U | gaaq faxig a9 2020—21 # 39 d=l
& FRerdl §RT @l 4395 HHI BT AR b
a1 & 59 10920 wafaaat = wmT foram 21

7. foca wieRar Srreedr eRisd (WS
fsohica):

9% 9 AErs gRT ORI wEdr Ui 113 T

fesiicd &l &1 Ahalagdd Ae fhar o

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

e. APY-Power to Persist

(as on 31.12.2020)
Under this campaign the Bank's increased their
persistency to 02% in the month of December over
November's month persistency.

g. APY-Rise Above the Rest 3.0
(14.12.2020-16.01.2021)

Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by

registering 10.9 APY accounts per branch against the

target of 08 APY accounts per branch during the

period.

h. APY- Power to Persist

(as on 29.02.2021)
Under this campaign the Bank's increased their
persistency to 01% in the month of February over
January's month persistency.

i. APY- Big Believers 3.0

(01.03.2021-31.03.2021)
Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 17209 APY accounts against the target of
6400 APY accounts during the period.

j. APY- Leadership Capital 3.0
(18.01.2021-28.02.2021)

Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by

registering 8613 APY accounts against the target of

8000 APY accounts during the period.

k. APY - Wondrous Warriors

Wednesday (01.03.2021-31.03.2021)
Under this campaign our Bank had qualified by
registering 8870 APY accounts against the target of
800 APY accounts during the period.

of Winning

6. Financial Literacy Centers:-

To promote financial literacy in rural areas to create
awareness about the bank’s schemes, eight financial
literacy centers were opened in 6 districts of our
Bank. During the financial year (2020-2021) total
4395 such camps were organized in which 10920
persons participated.

7. ‘Going Digital” - Financial Literacy Awareness
Programmes:

113 Going Digital were organized successfully in

which 2721 persons participated under support of
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2721 AT gRT 91T foram 1| 5 & 3o
P SR AN BT §6 B A8 TRiIBIH, IR
ARG YT R¥ed, JoUuloTs0,  JOTHOUHOSIO
anfe & ded SIHeR @ Y| AN gRNT
BRI HUE HUS & d8d §d o 5 Agd
RIS T & e suanT f$ftea sfear & ey
D U BRI Bg W@ H AT dhe B
TIR-YR & o1 foar o7 <=1 2|

8. IR AMIH Jedd dex Td YHTOHRT

faer :

UIDAI ¥ 309 GOl & ¥Rd & IouF fedid
14.07.2017 & HH ¥ doi & de fRar & f& Jol
Pl AT YJH 10 IMERN H H 1 I H UH
IR ATHIG TAT AT s ATUT BT 31fard
2| S Rl & SgUTe Wwy ddb §RT 95 3R
AMIGT TAT AT D= BT AT [BAT TAT B |

d% gIRT AU acH UT8hT B MR YATORRT B
e JRMcEd AU & ARG W UG Bl T
g JUT Sleg B AEYH W W SR YATONHROT P
Gfaem aredl BT oY & U HIT &I SIRAN |

w3 4. UrI0T 6, JRIGTETS

NABARD. During the campaigns people were made
aware of using banks mobile application, Aadhaar
Enabled Payment System (AEPS) transaction, UPI,
USSD etc.

NABARD under Financial Inclusion Fund has
supported our bank to purchase 5 mobile van for
demonstration of banking technology in rural area
to achieve the national mission of Digital India.

8. Aadhaar Enrolmant, centre and

Authentication Services :

UIDAI through GOI gazette notification dated
14/07/2017 instructed bank to set up one branch as
Aadhaar Enrolment and update Centre out of ten
branches. In compliance of these guidelines our
bank has identified 95 branches for set of Aadhaar
Enrolment and update centre facilities for residents.

Bank has started Aadhaar authentication facility for

Update

existing customers through Biometric verification
and shortly OTP based authentication will be made
live for customers.

ARYl . 27 / Table No. 27
FINANCIAL INCLUSION AT A GLANCE

Particulars As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2020
Accounts opened under PMJDY amt. Account Amount Account Amount
mobilised through account opened under (In Lac) (in Crore) (In Lac) (in Crore)
PMIDY 15.22 896.21 12.46 636.81
PMJDY STARTED IN Aug 2014
Number of Rupay cards issued to 8.46 NA 308 NA
accounts holders
Aadhaar seeding in PMJDY A/Cs 11.99 NA 9.73 NA
Overdraft sanctioned in PMJDY A/Cs 0.62 102.31 0.40 98.74
Total No of BCs 1184 1184
Transactlops done by BCs 7293 3459
(in lacs)
Business (Deposit) Mobilised by BCs (in 337031 1105.12
crore)
Fee basec'l Income earned 0.92 017
(in crore)
Progress under UIDAI
As on 31/03/2021 As on 31/03/2020

Accounts seeded with Aadhaar &
mapped with NPCI Mapper
Accounts opened through e-kyc

()
(i)

Figures (in lac) Figures (in lac)

38.45
6.55

38.41
5.15

Annual Report:2020-21
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34. IS AMS® Scrarid

ReR FAd S@rs @ w9 H 4% 9 ¥ @

TR Td SRexadG i @l AGa B B oy $s

ar | facfa ad 202021 % d& gR1 fd W

AEISTS BTl B fdavor frad g—

o NI B Bl TOIART UG A SHel B DI
IUAE IS TS |

o T TI Ol & WY M B UTHl H 9
Tq 3ol @AY Y |

o IS & JHAM TG

STH—SIRTRddT AT

2q facia wewfiar Suaer axE 8 |
o JHRIUY T ¢ e DI Faq & BRI fdba
a7 |

35. YTERII Pl SRV AIGAT YK DAl
Td Ao—doull d JER BT -
9% R UARERN Bl AM€EYISH  SUREI AT
U] PBRIGY dh DI Aloi—¥ooll TG IYART
Jarett # guR R ey e fear € | 39 a9
qaa WRIRI BT g Ud dsaR URERl #
RIFIIRG B DI AT /FIpic 11 AFAl F <
T 7, Safd 71 AR & URER TR A
YIE BT /e drater wfdd @ 3
srgHifed o WA | e & 01w H W WA
@?ﬁﬁ@wﬁﬁvaﬂﬁfﬁwawatrmﬁﬁ
JUTE  BRET ST G | RS B
aﬁﬁ@'—wﬂmﬁaﬂﬁ'cﬁqm%gé?ﬁmmﬁﬂﬁ
7T Y T | R WRGR & gRT ORI g8
DI U H AR R BIfde—19 Bl JDHAH Y
MR e H gRadd & difereli| aFrarg T |
W% TAT UTEHI B GRET =g ARITAT DI Afegs
PREAT TAT| AD DI SUSALAT oGT H - 3+arR]
TS T AT |T ISl G DI WAABAT < ST &
=
YN /G g H TR ddi B el W
gfcreae] dem o gfdam & gfterd Fafd e W
IRETS BT TR HUSRR A o far o &7 7 |
9% U |/ HHATRGT B AFFT fIARIaRoT 3R
TR T aRe @F feem # ufodg B | e @
ORI, Ydadi YA d% & TR &g (RBTC) &l
50 ARPAT HI &AAT dlel T FANSId 8l Ud SA

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

34.Corporate Social Responsibility:

The bank as a responsible corporate entity

undertook several initiatives for helping poor &

needy strata of society during the year.

The details of social activities undertaken by the

bank during the FY 2020-21 are as under:-

e Arranged for coaching of poor students in
engineering and medical field

e Installed benches and cradles in parks for health
gain of children and elders

e Financial assistance has been provided for
preventive awareness campaign against Covid
19

e Tree plantation & fixing of tree guards.

35. Improving Ambience &
Infrastructure to Branches :

Bank continues to pay special focus on improving
the ambience and utility services of the bank by
providing necessary infrastructure to the branches.
Permission/ sanction for shifting of existing
branches to bigger and better premises has been
given in 11 cases while proposal of Premises of 71
branches have been approved under HO/RO
power. Also, in 01 branch Strong Room has been
approved with a view to provide additional security
feature, ambience and Potential of Locker facility to
strengthen to customer base. Bank has put endless
efforts towards Covid 19 prevention. To contain
Covid 19, in compliance of Govt of India guidelines
bank changed basic infrastructure lay out in
branches and polythene curtains were put in many
branches. For safety of staff & customers, branches
are sanitized at regular interval. Wearing of mask is
made compulsory in branch premise. Social
distancing of 2 yards is being implemented at all
working places of bank.

Also, keeping in view the competition from other
bank branches in urban/semi urban area and public
comfort, branches are being equipped with ACs (air
conditioners) on selective basis.

The Bank is also committed towards capacity
building and imparting training to all its employees.
After amalgamation, the existing training center
(RBTC) of erstwhile Prathama Bank has been

Providing
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replaced with renovated new Staff Learning Centre
(SLC) hall of 50 person capacity & in house kitchen
(for mess facility). The existing
furnishing/designing of the Head office premises
has been change/renovated for maximising
utilisation of space. A conference hall for 100 people
has also been added within the existing space.

ARYl . 28 / Table No. 28

(Amt. In Lakh)
Total No. of Branches/

Proposals Amt/Cost
71 5.57
54 37.40
39 10.52
Nil 0
01 2.58

ARl . 29 / Table No. 29

SI. No. Particulars
1 Building Sanctioned
2 Furnishing
3 Electrification
4 A.C. Installed
5 Strong Room Doors
S1. No. Particulars
1 No. of Branches having Lockers
2 Income from Locker rent

36. A9 A4areA faerg -

facia a9 202021 & 311 ¥ BANI del AG Al
3746 ¥ 398 facia 99 202021 & SR (i) 04
HIITAT AEIHI, 06 IMBRI Thod—1, 36 Gﬁé‘cb‘lﬁ
W—Z Tq 05 BRI Thea—3 I |l (i) 1
BT ARTIDI, 33 AABIRAT BT FHABT (iii) 13
FTRITAT TRTERI, 09 BT TAEIDI, 160 BRI
@I Qartgfd (iv) 02 WP Fe® & qEiil
(v) 17 % Al & EEHH 37T & |

g6 T SUY HET FAEAT BT Hedd four ® 9
202021 & SR S99 [derd & U Mawad Had
I3 T |

(31) wrerdyef sitenfire ww= -

9y & SR AR H Wlele QUi Sielfiie ay o
T T /TS HHATRAT & JTBIR TARIVI
gfaffel & | IaI—99g TR §Sd AT a
T 9% §RT AT HHAIRAl b AT b
gfafafern /o= vaiReeE & ufafefeay & e
afad MR W d8d B Y|

(Amt. In Lakh)
2020-21
106
116.13

36. Human Resources Development :

At the end of F.Y.2020-21, our total staff strength is
3746. It includes (i) Recruitment of 04 Office
Assistants, 06 Officers Scale- I, 36 Officers Scale -II
and 05 Officers Scale-III (ii) Resignation of 18 Office
Assistants, 33 Officers (iii) Retirement of 13 Office
Attendants, 09 Office Assistants, 160 Officers (iv)
Removal of 02 Staff Member and (v) Deaths of 17
Staff Members.

The bank values its human resources and has taken
requisite steps for their development during 2020-
21.

(a) Cordial Industrial Relationship :
Cordial Industrial Relations prevailed during the

year in the organization. Periodic meetings with
representatives of Recognised Union/ other Unions
and SC/ST employees’” welfare association were

held on regular basis.

Annual Report : 2020-21 m
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(@) ufRreror (b) Training

1. d& T ufdreror %ﬂ tﬁQﬁ—sﬁ ERT Gdalford 3/l 1. The bank has arrangement for training with
uyfdlery @ Avsr ud 3%?'@?[ g T Zon.al Training Centre, Noida And Dehradun,
PO, RETS, snéé’r Sz FheaE T BEY Reglonal Staff College, Lucknow IT Centrg,

N N R Faridabad and Central Staff College, Delhi,
R Plerdl, faeedl & et R | operated by PNB. 28 officers were deputed at
28 ARG DT K0T Td A /M /A, these centres for various programmes on Loan &
Yo /e /aer - 3fe T /i geweE / advance / IT / CBS/ Management / Routine /
ATl / fIciaH e /90 Wl eh Bl Ruralbanking / NPA Management / SHG / FI /
URfATE ufdeer enfe R fIfr= adedl & Induction Programme for newly recruited
oI 39 Bl IR IS AT employee etc.

2. 9% ERT U WA @ WIH FEJIT b @ 2. Bank has imparted training through own Staff
HETY A gY 2020-21 H 1601 JAARIRAT UG 517 Learning Centre for 1601 Officers & 517
BRI T ufdreroy fear Tar g | employes during the year 2020-21.

3. 94 @ IR §F 7 UK WR B eI ARl 3. The bank deputed 139 officer to outside
S dR UTHT fABT R, TS, WRAY national ~ level training institute like BIRD
d6  gaEE R, _ ‘ EEW %ﬁﬁ,—q Lucknow, IIBM Guwahati, CAB Pune etc during
EI‘f?[EIHUTg WETF&TTEE{TU? 139 \ 3% yIRat 1 the year. Details

ARYl . 30 / Table No. 30

4./ WIAT BT A g1 & ford yfafryea sifeiRar 1 s=n /

SI. No. Name of the Institution No. of Officers deputed for training

1 BIRD, Lucknow 12

2 CAB, Pune 09

3 Other 118

]) USHH @ JJAR g wfdd @I Reafd ) The scale-wise position of manpower is given
frtaq 3 - as under:-

ARl 4. 31/ Table No. 31
B4,/ qcHA™ / |l / No.
SI. No. Designation 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
yad® 4@ 4 9fAFRIfd UR / On Deputation from Sponsor Bank
1 31egel ¥hel— VII / Chairman Scale - VII 01 01
2 HEYEd ¥hol— V/General Manager Scale - V 05 03
3 JEUdedh ¥hel— IV /Chief Manager Scale - IV - --
4 &A1 YaeId Wot— [V/Regional Managers Scale - IV 02 03
5 qR®S Ygeidh Whal— I11/Senior Manager Scale - I1T - 01
6 ANBNI Fhed— 11/ Officers Scale - 11 - -
7 JNABTRY Fhed— / Officers Scale - I - -~
I / Total 08 08

aTfifes WA :2020-21
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d® TT% / Bank Staff

BN Fhei— V/Officers Scale - V
JNAHR Thed— IV / Officers scale-1V
BRI Fhed— 111/ Officers scale-I11
MBI Fhed— 11/ Officers scale-11
JNABTR Fhed— / Officers scale-I
1@ / Clerical

HSTATEd / Subordinate Staff

Bl / Total

N OO W N -

U1 .. AR 9,

00 01

53 49

166 192
586 598
1270 1348
1314 1398
357 398
3746 3984

31.032021 &I HHATRAT H &j%llr%{d Sl T8 As on 31.03.2021 composition of Scheduled Castes

I_Ifaa St @ Afeeser e 2|

and Scheduled Tribes in the Employees Strength is
as under :

ARl . 32 / Table No. 32

®N8./ faavor / Particulars
Sl. No.

1 JTPHRT / Officers

2 fo1fd® / Clerical

3 QA8 d / Subordinate Staff

37. 39 Hved :

faci a9 202021 & fev®
Jod AT @ TR |
frevre gvsa d yRad+

qUSe DI TP 6

o 99 202021 & SR f2Id Avsd & oA

H /41 gRad gy -
TART® FQedTor
1. 2l o (g, 9 ugw, 9o dl, qRIeER

2. & AW AR TN, T YD, Uolld

I §b, TR

3. &0 gR=<X urel g, 3dl Uaeeh, Gold 2d
db, R
31.03.02021 &I ffeITd Avsd

1. # (BY HAR IRTSl, 3fegel, Yo Jdl. w1

EEg

2. o gR=x Ut Rig, 3f@d Yawuep, Gl
RS

HEIT / No. Tl U9 vEdl /SC & ST %
458 22.07
366 27.85
85 23.81

37. Board of Directors :
Required Six Board Meetings were conducted

during the financial year 2020-21.

Change of Directors

The following changes took place in the composition
of Board during the financial year 2020-21.
Incoming Directors

1. Sh. Rajendra
Moradabad

2. Sh. Soumendu Kumar Das, Zonal Manager,
Punjab National Bank, Agra.

Singh, Circle Head, PNB,

3. Sh. Surindar Pal Singh , Zonal Manager, Punjab
National Bank, Meerut

Board of Directors as on 31.03.2021

Sh. Rakesh Kumar Arora, Chairman, Prathama
U.P. Gramin Bank

2. Sh. Surindar Pal Singh, Zonal Manager, PNB,
Meerut

Annual Report:2020-21 g5l
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3. 2N by I, HEd HEdwd, IR Reld
g6, TGS
4. = Ya A8, SU HEIUGEd, AdS, dWTS

5. 20 joivs (e, ded ugw, IUAdl, qRIEEE

feeTdh, S1.e78.U%.

6. A1 UHla HAR, AIF
AGTS,

7. 2 RO g, SU fAed, SIIE.UH., oEs,

38. JATARIfdT

e AUSd, WRA WRPR, J0Y0 WRBR, HRA™
Rord §@, -6TS, Ydd® §@ (G979 A dd) qe
Tl TRmEe §RT d& &1 I+ U9 fe™ 2q
JHI—HY R QU MU WEgrT, §gqed gedi U4
HHIT G HASAT U €gaTg SIud dar 2 |

9% FarTge Fewel &1 d6 & Foue wved H
WA &Rl & a1 g9 99 Foee dved H
BRIBIA JUI DR dlel (el @I fo g=arg
ST e 2|

72 39 o 9% &1 d=1g AEOD fbed g
fBar T €, BT W WG IRAT § TAT gIAIE ol
g |

e Aved d& @ Bfd YEHgEl I Ud
aary f[aer # g 1Y AneE vd wednT & oy
it wIffer & forg gvgde verT 3ifdhd axar 2 |
Fewrs wved U dd & WDl Ud YHTE3I Bl
ST AT HReThed Ud WA B ggdre S
PR H BY BT IGHT AT © |

B FAR IRTST
3reTer

aTfifes WA :2020-21
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3. Sh. Rakesh Chandra, AGM, Reserve Bank of
India, Lucknow

4. Sh. Prabhudatta Sahoo, DGM, NABARD,
Lucknow

5. Sh. Rajendra Singh, Circle Head, PNB,
Moradabad

6. Sh. Pramod Kumar, Joint Director, DIF,
Lucknow

7. Sh. Shiv Shankar, Deputy Director, DIF,
Lucknow

38. Acknowledgements
The Board of Directors expresses gratitude and

sincere thanks to the Govt. of India, Govt. of Uttar
Pradesh, R.B.I, NABARD, Sponsor Bank (PNB) and
District Administrations for their continuous co-
operation, valuable guidance and support for
promoting growth and development of the Bank.
The Bank welcomes to new incoming Directors and
records its appreciations for outgoing Directors.

The Board of Directors welcomes and thanks to M/s
Anoop Agarwal & Co.Gorakhpur, our Statutory
Central Auditor inducted during the year .

The Board of Directors is pleased to record its
appreciation for the services rendered by the staff in
projecting a customer friendly image and promoting
business of the bank.

The Board of Directors expresses its sincere thanks
to bank's customers and well wishers for their
continued patronage and support.

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors.

Rakesh Kumar Arora
Chairman
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Chartered Accountants

T .Y, AR 9,
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

14-Saket Nagar

ANOOP AGARWAL & CO. Head Office: %

To,

Lachhipur, PO. Gorakhnath
Gorakhpur-273015

Ph.: 0551-2260693

E-mail : caanoopagarwal@gmail.com
Branches: New Delhi, Ahmedabad & Lucknow

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Shareholders of
Prathama UP Gramin Bank
Moradabad

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Prathama UP
Gramin Bank, Moradabad ('the Bank'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31
March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to standalone financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are
included returns for the year ended on that date of

i. The HO, 13 Region offices and 100 branches audited by us;
ii. 492 branches audited by respective statutory branch auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by
the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the NABARD. Also
incorporated in the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of
Cash Flows are the returns from 346 branches which have not been subjected to audit.
These unaudited branches account for 24.87% of advances, 31.39% of deposits, 42.91%
of interestincome and 41.12% of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner so required for bank and are in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India and give:

a. true and fair view in case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as
at31st March, 2021;
b. true balance of profit in case of Profit & loss account for the year ended on that
date; and
C. true and fair view in case of statement of cash flows for the year ended on that
date.
Basis for Opinion

2.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) Guidance
Note on Audit of Banks (Revised 2019) issued by ICAI Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
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Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Moradabad and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

3.

In accordance with Standard on Audit (SA) 706 “Emphasis of Matter Paragraph”,
without qualifying our opinion on these matters, we draw attention to:

31  Wedraw attention to Note No. 13.10 to 13.12 of schedule- 18 of the Standalone
Financial Statements regarding continuing impact of COVID-19 pandemic. The
situation continues to be uncertain and the Bank is evaluating the situation on
an ongoing basis with respect to challenges faced.

3.2 Thereis a difference of Rs. 24084.00 found in All branch weekly, which has been
adjusted in Suspense Account (including subvention).

3.3  There is some amount shown in the weekly of most of the branches under the
head “Balance with other banks” but branches clarify that these amount are of
IMPS transactions not cleared till 31.03.2021 and these are shown in this head
due to system error. The management could not quantify the amount related to
IMPS transactions reflecting under the head “Balance with other banks”.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Sr. Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
No.
1 Advance- Classification and Our Audit Approach

Provisioning -
The Advances of the Bank

constitutes of 62.66% of the total
assets, which is the significant part
of the financial statements. Besides
following the prudential norms on
Income Recognition, Asset
Classification and Provisioning
relating to Advances issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), the
Bank also has certain policies for
provisioning of non - performing
assets. Due to reliance placed on
data submitted by the borrowers &
lead bank for Drawing Power
calculations, third party for security
valuation, computation of
provisions as per various guidelines

We had obtained understanding from the Bank about
the controls built in the system, checks and balances
incorporated with respect to adherence to the RBI and
NABARD guidelines and related Bank's Policies for
identification of non - performing assets, provisioning
and had accordingly planned our audit procedures.
We have audited 100 branches and have relied on the
work done by the branch auditor for other branches
selected by the Bank.

Our audit procedures with respect to our audit of 100

branches, focused on -

* Test checked the design and implementation as
well as operating effectiveness of relevant
controls, including involvement of manual
process in relation to income recognition, assets
classification and provisioning pertaining to
advance.
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issued by the RBI and NABARD for
advances, recognition of interest
income including in non -
performing advances; we have
considered this to be a key audit
matter.

* Fornon-performing advances on sample basis, we
have performed loan file reviews to inspect
financial particulars, existence of security and
assessed the adequacy of the provisions
recognized in the books of accounts including
valuation of collateral and the cash flows

Besides above, we have also referred to the reports of

the Internal audit and other audits conducted by the
Bank

Modified Audit Procedures carried
out in light of continuing COVID-19
pandemic:

Due to the continuing COVID-19
pandemic, lockdown declared by
some of the State Governments and
travel restrictions imposed by State
Governments/ Local Authorities
during the period of our audit, audit
could not be conducted by visiting
the premises of certain Branches of
the Bank.

As we could not gather audit
evidence in person/ physically/
through discussions and personal
interactions with the officials of the
branches, we identified such audit
procedures as a Key Audit Matter.
Accordingly, our audit procedures
were modified to carry out the audit
remotely.

Other Matters

Due to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic that
caused nationwide lockdown and other travel
restrictions imposed by Central/ State Government
and Local Authorities during the period of audit, we
could not travel to the certain branches and carry out
audit processes physically at the respective offices.
Wherever physical access was not possible, necessary
records/ reports/ documents/ certificates were made
available to us by Bank through digital platform,
emails and remote access to FINACLE. To this extent,
the audit process was carried out on the basis of such
documents, reports and records made available to us
which were relied upon as audit evidence for
conducting auditand reporting for the period.

Accordingly, we modified our audit procedures as

follows:

a. Conducted verification of necessary records/
documents/ and FINACLE electronically through
remote access/emails in respect of some Branches
wherever physical access was not possible to us.

b. Carried out verification of scanned copies of
documents and the related records made available
to us through emails and remote access over secure
network of the Bank.

c. Making enquiries and gathering necessary audit
evidence through video call, dialogues and
discussion over phone calls/conference calls,
emails and similar communication channels.

Resolution of our audit observations telephonically/

through email instead of face-to-face interaction with

the designated officials.

We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 492 branches included in the
Standalone Financial Statements of the Bank whose financial statements/ financial
information reflects total advances of Rs. 10931.06 crore at March 31, 2021 and total
interest earned of Rs. 1030.55 crore for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
Standalone Financial Statements. The financial statements/ information of these
branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished
tous and in our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of branches, are based solely on the report of such branch auditors.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

6.

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by
ICAI, and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars
and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
butto doso.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

7.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
isahighlevel of assurance, butis nota guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
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material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as
a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance
with Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

9. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 5 to 7 above and as
required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970/1980, and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report

that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within
the powers of the Bank; and

C) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found

adequate for the purposes of our audit.
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10.  Wefurtherreport that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from
branches not visited by us;

b) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and with the
returns received from the branches not visited by us;

C) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of
the Bank under section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to
us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profitand Loss Account and the Statement
of Cash Flows comply with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent
they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI.

For Anoop Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F. Reg. No. 001739C

Sd/-
C.A. Rishi Srivastava
(Partner)
M.No: 431031
UDIN: 21431031AAAAFG3912
Place : Moradabad
Date:30.06.2021
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Jels 93 JAT 31.03.2021 UrRod—h
BALANCE SHEET : AS ON 31.03.2021 FORM - A

(1 &SIRT #/Rs. in '000)

E’w Current Year Previous Year

1"{7,& -qa ﬁ'ﬂ?lTQ CAPITAL & LIABILITIES e | 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20
=T a8 T TS
1 gsit Capital
ENER] Share Capital 1 605257 605257
2 yrfEft T stfus Reserve & Surplus 2 19306549 16473387
3 f&u Deposits 3 204877417 181406918
4 TEX Borrowings 4 22542979 17633451
5 o1 QA T WiHHH Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 8740715 5831503
Bl TOTAL 256072917 221950516
anfaat ASSETS
1 ehet Tg YA e Cash & balances with Reserve 6 8609330 8314039
S | a9 Bank of India
2 Sel H STEEI e Hi Balances with Banks & money 7 20992169 21632915
TH 31T A W YT TR at call & short notice
3 fem Investment 8 55745991 43989715
4 @ Advances 9 156077128 138263137
5 feer anfiat Fixes Assets 10 542515 635875
6 T et Other Assets 11 14105784 9114835
Bl TOTAL 256072917 221950516
TR R AT Contingent Liabilities 12 843656 4422061
Bl TOTAL 843656 4422061

AR GRT 341 [T Bl Helr &l T8 Jore RUIE & AR
As per our separate report of even date attached.
For Anoop Agarwal & Co.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Chartered Accountants (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
Sd/-
e e Sd/- 5d/-

(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Surinder Pal Singh) (Alok Ranjan) (Prabhudatta Sahoo)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Director Director Director
UDIN - 21431031AAAAFG3912

sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Moradabad (Rajendra Singh) (Pramod Kumar) (Shiv Shankar)
Dated : 30.06.2021 Director Director Director
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R— 14 T & 9 31afe 31.03.2021
FORM - B Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended 31.03.2021
(?Ti?[ BRI H/Rs. in '000)

E’w Current Year Previous Year
ason 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20

SCHEDULE %nqarsf was
i I Income
1 sfsia == Interest Earned 13 20173440 18678023
2 FF A Other Income 14 2751186 1959137
T TOTAL 22924626 20637160
ii. =9 Expenditure
1 =9 & ™= =e Interest expended 15 8602510 8697143
2 gf=Emed =g Operating Expenses 16 8623720 7035688
3 YOy U9 kR Provision and contingencies 1100000 2682092
QT TOTAL 18326230 18414923
iil. yrey et Profit/Loss
1 1 9d & fau yg o Net profot for the year 4598396 2222237
Sub-Total 4598396 2222237
Tax Paid/Provided for earlier years 1270000 116000
Provision for Income Tax 750000 232000
Sub-Total A (Net Profit after Tax) 2578396 1874237
2 UM oy Profit (+) brought forward 10547970 8824468
Add : I. Tax Refunds of earlier 340000 285000
years received during the year
Sub Total-B 10887970 9109468
I TOTAL 13466366 10983705
iv. fafrereT Appropriations
wifafier 9= & sTaeo Transfer to Statutory reserves 515679 374847
ToI9Ty T=g | 2{dTor Transfer to Special Reserves U/s 36(i)(viii)
9 o A AL Transfer during the year 49500 24200
FrreT A wrgre sTfarfert INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE 0 36688
T G99 T a0 Transfer to other Reserves 0 0
ST T STaRT Transfer to Dividend 0 0
ST o | ST Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 12901187 10547970
Ty oren et Significant Accounting Policies 17
e ) feuft Notes on Accounts 18
QT TOTAL 13466366 10983705
AR ERT 391 Q1% BT et &l g goreh RUIE & AR
As per our separate report of even date attached.
For Anoop Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
Sd/-
(Cl{&. Rishi Srivastava) _ Sd/- . 5d/-
(Surinder Pal Singh) (Alok Ranjan) (Prabhudatta Sahoo)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Director Director Director
UDIN - 21431031AAAAFG3912
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Moradabad (Rajendra Singh) (Pramod Kumar) (Shiv Shankar)
Dated : 30.06.2021 Director Director Director
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Before Tax

Non-Cash Adjustment to reconcile PBT to net cash low
Depreciation Expenses

Loss/ (Profit) on sale of fixed Assets

Adjustment on account of Investment being restated to M2M
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGE
Movements in working capital

Increase/Decrease in Deposits

Increase/Decrease in Other Liabilities

Decrease/Increase in Advances

Decrease/Increase in Investments

Decrease/Increase in Other Assets

Cash Generated from I (u ad in) operations

NET CASH FLOW ROM/OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Proceeds from sale of fixed Assets

NET CASH FLOW FROM/INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)
Cash flows from financing Activities

Increase/Decrease in borrowings

NET CASH FLOW FROM/FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)
Net Increase/Decrease in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Prior Period Adjustments

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

i. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

A) Cash and Balancees with RBI
B) balances with banks and Money at call and Short Notice
Total-I
ii. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
A) Cash and Balances with RBI
B) balances with Banks and Money at call and Short Notice
Total-II
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR
Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow (II-I)

As per our separate report of even date attached.
For Anoop Agarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants (Dicel}é ;k)

Chief Manager
Sd/- Sd/
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Surinder Pal Singh)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Director
UDIN - 21431031AAAAFG3912

Sd/-

Place : Moradabad (Rajendra Singh)
Dated : 30.06.2021 Director

APl yare

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

Sd/-

31.03.21

4598396

132180
-2580

4727996

23470499
1229212
-17813991
-11841511
-4990949
-9946740
-5218744

-38890
2651
-36239

4909528
4909528
-345455

-345455
8314039
21632915
29946954
8609330
20992169
29601499

-345455

(Upendra Kumar)
General Manager

(Alok Ranjan)

Director

Sd/-

(Pramod Kumar)

Director

(TR BRI #/Rs. in '000)
31.03.20

2222235

141222
-8274

2355183

12519295
-598801
-9427062
139202
-407304
2225330
4580513

-205435
9058
-196377

-1208624
-1208624
3175512

3175512

7832933
18938509
26771442

8314039
21632915
29946954

3175512

Sd/-
(Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chairman

Sd/-
(Prabhudatta Sahoo)
Director

Sd/-
(Shiv Shankar)
Director
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SCHEDULE -1 - CAPITAL

I 39T Ush
werege it
600000 3731 Yk Fo 100/~
200 HUS 3T I&F To 10/-
Fertfera osft
60525662 3T%T, Teeh 7% Fo 10/~
wfersfe goft

(A) 9RE GTRR Rl 9T
30262816 3791, Uk 3790 To 10/~
(B) ST Ue9T WK hl W
9078849 3731, Yeieh 3791 Fo 10/-
(C) dATel H9T-IeA Seh ahT W
21183997 ¥, Yk 3731 Fo 10/-
T
I 39T USH SoT @rar
1. YRA SHR BT AT
2. JoYo HIh <kl 9
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SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL

600000 Shares of Rs. 100/ - each
200 Crore shares of Rs. 10/- each
ISSUED CAPITAL

60525662 Shares of Rs. 10/- each
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID
UP CAPITAL

By Govt. of India

30262816 Shares of Rs. 10/- each
By Govt. of Uttar Pradesh
9078849 Shares of Rs. 10/ - each
By Punjab National Bank
21183997 Shares of Rs. 10/ - each
TOTAL

SHARE CAPITAL DEPOSIT A/C
By Govt. of India

By Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

3. TSITe 9 Sk T AT By Punjab National Bank
T TOTAL
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager

(RTf31 BRI #/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year

as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20
e a9 T T
20000000 20000000
605257 605257
302629 302629
90788 90788
211840 211840
605257 605257
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Sd/-

(Rakesh Kumar Arora)

Chairman
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LA — 2 — ARFETAT T4 3rferey
SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

(T BRI #/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year

as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20
e a9 T T
A STRfefert STATUTORY RESERVES
i YRt 3w Opening Balance 4583679 4208832
i I % RH gREEd Additions during the year 515679 374847
ii oS % SR HeIfaEr Deductions during the year 0 0
Closing Balance (A) 5099358 4583679
Uit sTRfarfeat CAPITAL RESERVES
i ORfe 9w Opening Balance 0 0
i o & <RH gREEA Additions during the year 0 0
iii T % IR AT Deduction during the year 0 0
Closing balance (B) 0 0
frareT Sam wigra emfarfeai  INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE*
i URfE Iy Opening Balance 121922 0
i 9 % IR giEEA Additions during the year 0 121922
iii I & SR wATqA Deductions during the year/Prov.
For Dep. Reversed back 85234 0
Closing Balance (C) 36688 121922
Terorer emfe &:Iﬁl'q:f Special Reserves u/s 36(i)(viii)
i ORfe W Opening Balance 99816 75616
i T % IRA gRaEs Additions during the year 49500 24200
ii oS % IR FHeIfaEr Deductions during the year 0 0
Closing Balance (D) 149316 99816
Afarfeat RESERVES u/s 36(i)(viia) of LTAX ACT
i URfE I Opening Balance 1120000 1120000
i o % <RE aiEEd Additions during the year 0 0
i oS % SR HeIfaEr Deductions during the year 0 0
Closing Balance (E) 1120000 1120000
T 2T T 9 BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS A/C
i ORfe W Opening Balance 10547970 8824468
i 99 % IRE gREER Additions during the year 2353217 1723502
iii 99 % SRH FHAfqA Deductions during the year 0 0
Closing Balance (F) 12901187 10547970
T Total 19306549 16473387
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
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SRl — 3 — frem

SCHEDULE - 3 - DEPOSITS (IRT &RT #/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20

EIGEL T A
1 =g DEMAND DEPOSITS
i SR From Bank 3056 0
i I From Others 7482252 6985709
2 oo Sk T SAVING BANK DEPOSIT 139182963 120777629
3 wraty fRag TERM DEPOSITS
i SHd From bank 350589 3320700
i =9 From Others 57858557 50322880
TART (1+2+3) TOTAL (1+2+3) 204877417 181406918
i 9a ¥ smensd & fHag Deposit of Branches in India 204877417 181406918
ii 9 % aTeT vmensti & & Deposit of Branches outside India 0 -
Bl TOTAL 204877417 181406918
ST — 4 — SUR
SCHEDULE - 4 - BORROWINGS (1R &SR #/Rs. in '000)
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20
o] a9 T T
A 9RAH R BORROWINGS IN INDIA
i uRde o §e Reserve Bank of India 0 0
i e Other Banks 4967361 2436
iii 3 WY TS AR Other Institutions & Agencies 17575618 17631015
B WA H ST § SuR Borrowings from Outside India 0 0
I TOTAL 22542979 17633451
IR A R o | Fwifeq Secured borrowings include
Ffard 3Ur in A & B above 22542979 17633451
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
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SCHEDULE -5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
(RT3 BIRY H/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20

EIGEL T A

I 933 foa Bills Payable 284421 284379
I S FHEed TR (IE) Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 0 0
Il 3urfsia =Tt Interest Accrued 604814 767209
IV 319 (Yag™ gfed) - Others (Including Provisions) - 0 -
i fafay smn Sundry Deposits 592077 298251
i f7oe W g™ ' yaE™ Provisions for Dep. on Investment 0 0
iii ek Ml 8] ATHFHSF WEHH  Contingency Prov. for Standard Assets 411357 716616
iv %] T Ha1 X S Goods & Service Tax Liability 52119 39085
v 3IH %_gl EIEEIE] Provision for Income Tax 2670500 990500
vi 3T GIEaE™ Other Provisions 4125427 2735463
Bl Total 8740715 5831503

I — 6 — PGl Td IR Rord 9@ o sawiy
SCHEDULE - 6- CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
(11 &IRY #/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year
ason 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20

<] e T e
1 9 T CASH IN HAND 1772895 1256272
(Tt gz 4fea) (Including Foreign Currency notes)
2 R R S § oTem- Balances With Reserve Bank of India-
i = e | In Current Accounts 6836435 7057767
i I | In other Accounts 0 0
AT (1 39K 2) TOTAL 1&2) 8609330 8314039
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
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RN — 7 — ‘Sepi H STaRIY AT | T4 37U AT IR UT W
SCHEDULE - 7 - BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL

& SHORT NOTICE
(RTF BIRT H/Rs. in '000)
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20
= a9 T T
I aRa® IN INDIA
II okl # 3ferse BALANCE WITH BANKS 582417 323927
111 ﬂ'l?i'@'l?ﬁ H In Current Accounts 0 0
IV Hrfee Jshe In remittance in transit 20409752 21308988
i ST @ A In Other Deposit Accounts 0 0
ii AT TE e Fo W MONEY AT CALL/SHORT NOTICE/
e e REVERSE REPO
A SR With Banks 0 0
B ST et J With other Institutions 0 0
vi A (13T 2) TOTAL (I & II) 20992169 21632915
WA | STET OUTSIDE INDIA
W'@ﬁ i In Current Accounts 0 0
=1 S @i H In Other Deposit Accounts 0 0
I TSl e A W T [ Money at Call & Short Notice 0 0
R TOTAL 0 0
/e AT (1 3 2) GRAND TOTAL (1 & 2) 20992169 21632915
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
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SR — 8 — fafem

SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS

1 9ra ® fattam INVESTMENT IN INDIA
i TRt gfayfaat Govt. Securities
a1 W 39 ’q wreH Less : Dep. on Investments
ii o STgATea wfasfaat Other approved securities
iii ¥R Shares
iv Team=r wd =ie u Debentures & Bonds
A : THodlodTo & fAU WS [ ess : Provision for N.P.L.
v HIHd hUe Mutual Funds
vi o (foerm ) Others (To be specified)
1 Howodo raTe) TMB (NABARD)
7 SRS IR gﬁ[‘z{\h’qT Non SLR Securities
= (1) TOTAL (1)
2 \Rd o s ferfems INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA
i "R gﬁ’iﬁ‘ﬁ Govt. Securities
T FIfehTor Hied (Including local authorities)
ii e feerd Tt/ Subsidiaries and / or
e Saft | Joint ventures abroad
iii 37 fafem (femmor <) Other Investment (to be specified)
T (2) TOTAL (2)
T (1 T 2) Grand Total (1 & 2)
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager

aTfifes WA :2020-21

(T BRI #/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20
=T a8 Tq st
51381756 40925528
85234 0
4429 4429
2278595 1089372
548841 244900
615386 365386
2000000 1750000
99900 99900
55745991 43989715
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
55745991 43989715
Sd/-

(Rakesh Kumar Arora)

Chairman
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SCHEDULE -9 - ADVANCES
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(R BRI #/Res. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20
e T T T
A A
i g wd fAfd w1 W R ™ faus Bills Purchased & discounted 0 0
i ToRal SR, Affasre &K Cash Credit overdrafts & loans 133346056 115100563
T T GAeT H0 repayable on demand
iii 9y Term Loan 22731072 23162574
plu TOTAL 156077128 138263137
dq B
i T el gr gfasd Secured by tangible assets 154362036 130555220
i SR/ERERI WW R Covered by bank / 1038146 4064269
Hferd Government Guarantees
iii ST Unsecured 676946 3643648
R TOTAL 156077128 138263137
K3 C
9 o 1 ADVANCE IN INDIA
I vt &= Priority Sector 146457147 129976763
i GEwE & Public Sector 0 -
i % Banks 0 -
i A Others 9619981 8286374
Bl TOTAL 156077128 138263137
< D
I gra & omeT 3 fm ADVANCE OUTSIDE INDIA
i o] O 3N Due from banks 0 0
i s H e Due from others 0 0
iii %9 e fdFR WY@ T a9 Bills purchased & discounted 0 0
b 3ffyTg R Syndicated Loans 0 0
c I Others
T TOTAL 0 0
Cl T (W TE ©) Grand Total (C & D) 156077128 138263137
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager Chairman

Annual Report:2020-21
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SCHEDULE - 10 - FIXED ASSETS

ii
iii

iv

ii
ii

iv

IR — 11 — 3= 3Rl

L IEEe Ty
Tq I @ 31 HE i AN W

ELERANERICEE]

T & SR HATAT

ST ST

o feert anfat
(IR 3 AR dfed)
TS & 31 A i AR W

T % SR R
T & SN wHf
TR ST

/e AT (1 3 2)

PERMISES

At cost as on 31st March of the
preceding year

Additions during the year
Deductions during the year
Depreciation to date

OTHER FIXED ASSETS
Including furniture & fixture
At cost as on 31st March of the
preceding year

Additions during the year
Deductions during the year
Depreciation to date

Total (1&2)

SCHEDULE - 11 - OTHER ASSETS

ii

iii

iv

vi

vii

3T: HETE THREIA (IS)
ELIEGERIS

Y €9 9 Hed HY/Ed

T I

e T SR femd
W@W%—(—moaoﬁ

T (HrEngEt e dfed)

W i AR AUH
I Wl (subvention Hfed)

=@ (i ¥ i)

Sd/-

(CA. Rishi Srivastava)
Partner (M.No. 431031)

aTfifes WA :2020-21

Inter Office adjustment (Net)
Interest accrued

Tax Paid in Advance/Tax
deducted at source
Stationery & Stamps

Goods & Service Tax Assets -
Input Tax Credit

Others (Including fraud etc.)
Intt. free advance to staff
Suspense Account
(including subvention)

Total (i to viii)

Sd/- Sd/-
(Deepak) (Upendra Kumar)
Chief Manager General Manager

(R BRI #/Res. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year

ason 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20
o] 9 RickC LY
33376 33376

0 0

0 0

20526 19843
1755175 1550524
38890 205435
39680 784
1224721 1132833
542515 635875

(RT3 BRI H/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20

=] o T oS
3851525 1309009
1787556 1875208
3592925 2890782
2400 7096
8847 15861
0 232882
55644 61190
4806887 2722807
14105784 9114835
(Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chairman
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SCHEDULE - 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (=17 BARE %/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20

e a9 T T
i % & faes I@ I BT S F9 Claims against the Bank not 237059 4015016
U WieR 76l fhar T acknowledged as debts
ii 9T gew fafqem & fo afae Liability for partly paid investments.
iii  s1forermE 1w fafm dfags Liability on account of outstanding
1 1o ST forward exchange contracts.
iv Teeehi i R | < Guarantees given on behalf of
gfasfaar- constituents -
a YRaH In India 87787 128724
A | &L Outside India
v faue, H’W QET I WWT@ Acceptances endorsement and 502734 262370
(TE =g fore) other obligations. (Bill for collection)
vi o W ek fore s o1 g Other Items for which the bank is 16076 15951
T T (SloZoToTHo HUS) contingently liable (DEAF FUND)
=T Total 843656 4422061

IR — 13 — 3fola ==
SCHEDULE - 13 - INTEREST EARNED
(TR BRI #/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20

=] o T S
i erfyg / fausi ISt Interest / discount on advances / bills 15295329 13938543
i foe W e Income on investments 3540238 2956388
iii  wRdg fod S § 21ewe T Interest on balances with Reserve 1185563 1639737
3 TR o faferdl = Bank of India & other Inter bank
TS funds
iv. I Others 152310 143355
T TOTAL 20173440 18678023
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager Chairman

Annual Report:2020-21
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SCHEDULE - 14 - OTHER INCOME

i e, fafte iR et
ii Tl & fosa | @y
ez ; frawn & fasea W =ifq
iii el & gAHeareR W ey
weTed : ol & qHed W
iv 1, werl 9 3= STl &
fasra @y
TRTEd : ofH, Yol 9 T Sl
% o W el
v fafma deeeri = ey
gy ; fafrme geraeri W wift
vi fodey9ra & Tenfyq ausfme
FIAT TS/ FESAHAT T A
anfg & &9 H sAfSia 31
vii Tafay s
(MoTHH 0TS0 AT Tfed)
a MoTAO o/ATETE & 9ad &
=it <t gfafd
b WoTHodto | AR Hxl A
T gfegfd
c Tt afe
Pl

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

Current Year
as on 31.03.21
ey e
Commission; exchange & brokerage 175788
Profit on sales of Investments 151788
Less : loss on sale of investments 0
Profit on revaluation of investments 0
Less : loss on revaluation of investments 0
Profit on sale of land, building & 2591
other assets
Less : Loss on sale of land, building -11
& other assets
Profit on exchange transactions 0
Less : loss on exchange transaction
Income earned by way of dividents 0
etc. from subsidiaries companies &
joint ventures abroad/in India
Miscellaneous Income 2409417
(including PSCL Income)
Reimbursement of salary & all 0
from PNB/NABARD
Reimbursement of travelling 0
expenses from PNB
Locker Rent 11613
TOTAL 2751186

RN — 15 — = fovann T =T

SCHEDULE - 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

(1T BIRT #/Rs. in '000)

Previous Year
as on 31.03.20

T o

84367
36722

1818142

11632
1959137

(TR BIRT #/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year

as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20

e 9 T a8

i Heuws= Interest on deposits 7308656 7571348

i IR fod S&/Amere 3] Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ 1260897 1067777

I Sk YR W AT NABARD/ Inter Bank Borrowings
ii 3= Others 32957 58018
AT TOTAL 8602510 8697143
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)

Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager Chairman

aififen wftre :2020-21
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SCHEDULE - 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES

(RT3 BRI H/Rs. in '000)

Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.21 as on 31.03.20
=] oo T oo
i = e iR Payment to & provisions for 6546800 4778014
T foTT graEm™ employees
i forurn &Y iR yehTer e Rent taxes & Lighting 332781 324922
iii gz 3R ot | Printing & Stationery 37946 58236
iv famme iR g=R Advertisement & Publicity 1172 1605
v d% i grafg | eEeEn Depreciation on Bank's Property 132180 141222
vi el & Yo W iR = Director's Fees allowances & Exp. 0 0
vii TRE e % Yok SR A Auditor's Fees & Expenses 6950 8500
(e e TEeh died) (Including Branch auditors)
viii fafer gum Law Charges 3450 5248
ix Sk fohe, T, A e Postage, Telegrams, Telephone etc. 146607 111909
(FeaferT Hfed) (Including Networking)
x  HUHD 9 SET Repair & Maintenance 31868 32652
xi S Insurance 2085 6576
xii S Other Expenditure 0
a) AT W oA (LA WiEd) a) Travelling Exp. (including Chairman) 25400 35566
b) TlosMEoHosHowo HH b) D.LC.G.C. Fee 279200 202809
) ¢) Others 1054134 1315994
d) fagfertt = afeier d) Amortization on Securities 23147 12435
=T TOTAL 8623720 7035688
TGS & STTeh{EHehd Ty Provisions and contingencies
YA 9 3Tk EHehard Provisions and contingencies 1100000 2682092
(Loan loss provisions)
o TOTAL 1100000 2682092
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Rishi Srivastava) (Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Partner (M.No. 431031) Chief Manager General Manager Chairman

Annual Report:2020-21
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SCHEDULE 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis. The accompanying
financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and conform to
applicable statutory Provisions, regulatory norms or guideline prescribed by Reserve Bank of
India and Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Accounting standards (AS) issued by ICAI, and
practices prevailing in Banking Industry, in India.

(B) Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) as on the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during
the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates.

(C) Significant AccountingPolicies

1. RevenueRecognition
(@) Income & expenditure are generally recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

(b) Interestearned onloans and advances is accounted for as per Income Recognition & Assets
Classification norms as prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

(c) Insurance Claim / Locker Rent / Re-imbursement of expenses by NABARD have been
accounted for on cash basis.

(d) Interestaccrued on FDR (Investments/Deposits) has been accounted for on compounding
rate of interest.

(e) Recoveryof Non Performing advances is appropriated first towards interest and thereafter
(i) arrear of installments in term loans and (ii) principal irregularity in other accounts.
However recovery in Suit filed including recovery in SARFAESI Act is appropriated
towards principal or as per term of decree/ settlement.

(f) LTC/LFCisaccounted for oncash basis.

(g) Fixed assets have been recognized as and when payments are made for them and
depreciationis charged from the date in which assets are recorded.

(h) Profitonsale of assets has been recognized in P&L Account.
2. Investment

2.1 Classification

Investments are classified into three categories i.e. Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale
(AFS) & Held for Trading (HFT) categories as per RBI circular No. RBI/2013-14/434 dated
07.01.2014. However, for disclosure in Balance sheet, these are classified under following six
groups (i) Govt. Sec. (ii) other approved Securities (iii) Shares (iv) Debentures & Bonds (v)
subsidiaries/joint ventures (vi) others (to be specified).

2.2 Basis of Classification

i.  Investments thatthe Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as "Held to Maturity (HTM)".

aififen wftre :2020-21
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ii. Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are
classified as "Held for Trading (HFT)".

iii. Investments, which are not classified in above two categories, are classified as "Available for Sale
(AFS)".

iv. An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent
shifting amongst categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

v. Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are classified as HTM except in respect of those
investments which are acquired and held exclusively with a view to its subsequent disposal.
These investments are classified as AFS.

2.3 Valuation Standards:

Investment classified under Held to Maturity category need not be marked to market and will be
carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case the premium should
be amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

The banks should reflect the amortised amount in Schedule-13-interest earned : item

II. Income oninvestment as a deduction. However, the deduction need not be disclosed separately.
The book value of the security should continue to be reduced to the extent of the amount
amortised during the relevant accounting period.

III. Theindividual scrips in the Available for sale Category will be marked to market at quarterly or at
more frequent intervals. The book value of the individual securities would not undergo any
change after the revaluation.

IV. Theindividual scripts in the Held for Trading category will be marked to market at monthly or at
more frequent intervals. The book value of the individual securities in this category would not
undergo any change after marking to market.

Loans/Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1 Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the
guidelines/directives issued by the RBI. Loan Assets become Non-Performing Assets (NPAs)
where:

i.  Inrespectof term loans, interest and/ or installment of principal remains overdue for a period of
more than 90 days;

ii.  Inrespect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, the account remains "out of order", i.e. if the
outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/ drawing power continuously for a period of 90
days, or if there are not credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance sheet, or if the
credits are notadequate to cover the interest debited during the same period;

iii. Inrespect of bills purchased/discounted, the bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90
days;

iv. Inrespectofagricultural advances: (a) for short duration crops, where the installment of principal
or interest remains overdue for two crop seasons; and (b) for long duration crops, where the
principal or interest remains overdue for one crop season.

3.2 NPAsare classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria
stipulated by RBI :

i.  Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained nonperforming for a period less than or equal to 12
months.

ii.  Doubtful: Aloanasset that has remained in the substandard category for a period of 12 months.

Annual Report:2020-21 By
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Loss: Aloan asset where loss has been identified but the amount has not been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the regulatory
authorities, subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below :

Substandard Assets i. A general provision of 15% on the total outstanding;

ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which are
unsecured ab-initio (i.e. where realizable value of security
isnot more than 10% ab-initio).

iii. Unsecured Exposures in respect of infrastructure advances

where certain safeguards such as escrow accounts are
available-20%

Doubtful Assets:
-Secured Portion i. Uptooneyear-25%
ii. Onetothreeyears-40%
iii. More than three years-100%
- Unsecured Portion 100%
Loss Assets: 100%

Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Amortisation

Fixed Assets are carried at costless accumulated depreciation/amortization.

Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation coasts
and professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s)
incurred on the assets put to use are capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from
such assets or their functioning capability.

The rates of depreciation and method of charging depreciation in respect of domestic operations
areasunder:

Sr. No. Description of Fixed Assets Method of charging Depreciation/Amortisation
Depreciation Rate
1 Steel Articles Straight Line Method (SLM) 5%
2 Wooden Articles Straight Line Method (SLM) 10%
3 Machinery, Electricals & Misc. Items  Straight Line Method (SLM) 15%
4 Matresses Straight Line Method (SLM) 20%
B Computer & Related items Straight Line Method (SLM) 33.33%
6 Mobile Phone Instruments Straight Line Method (SLM) 33.33%
7 Software Straight Line Method (SLM) 20%
8 Motor-Car & Cycle (MCC) Straight Line Method (SLM) 15%
9 Building Straight Line Method (SLM) 2.5%

Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased during the current financial year 2020-21 has been
provided from the date of purchase. In case of Disposal/Written off depreciation has been
provided till the date of disposal/write off. In all other cases Depreciation for full year has been
provided on fixed assets.

There is no impairment of fixed assets (AS-28) as certified by management.

aififen wftre :2020-21
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5. Taxes on Income

Provision for Income Tax has been made for the F.Y. 2020-21 as per previous year trend and in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act1961.

6. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

6.1 In conformity with AS 29, "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets",
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions
only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and would result in a
probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and when areliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

6.2 Contingent Assets are notrecognized in the financial statements.

7.  Effectof changesintheforeign exchangerate:

Thereisno any foreign exchange business during the F/Y.

8. Cash and Cash equivalents:

Cash and Cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with RBI, Balances with Banks and money
atcall and short notice.

As per our Separate Report of Even Date Attached.

For, Anoop Agarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA Rishi Srivastava

Partner

M.No. 431031

UDIN :21431031AAAAFG3912

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(Deepak) (Upendra Kumar) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
Sd/- Sd/-
(Surinder Pal Singh) (Alok Ranjan) (Prabhudatta Sahoo)

Director Director Director

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(Rajendra Singh) (Pramod Kumar) (Shiv Shankar)

Director Director Director

Place : Moradabad
Date:30.06.2021

Annual Report:2020-21 gg]
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SCHEDULE 18
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Investments

(@) SLR Securities classified under Held-to-Maturity is Rs. 2835.32 Crore (Previous Year Rs.
2117.43 Crore) and SLR Securities under Held-for-Trading/ Available-for sale is Rs. 2302.86
Crore (Previous Year Rs. 1975.11 Crore). Securities have been shown Book value less
amortization of premium of Rs. 2.31 Crore (Previous Year Rs. 1.18 Crore).

(b) Bank's Non SLR Securities amounting Rs. 499.83 Crore (Previous Year Rs. 330.92 Crore)
held under Available for sale/Held for trading as per RBI directives. During the current
year depreciationis Rs. NIL (Previous Year-NIL) are charged to Profit and Loss Account

(c) Classification of Securities
(Amt. in Crores)

Securities Held to Available for Sale / e
Maturity Held for Trading ota

Govt. Securities - SLR 2835.32 2302.86 5138.18
Govt. Securities - Non SLR Nil 9.99 9.99
Other approved Securities Nil Nil Nil
Shares Nil 0.44 0.44
Investment in NABARD TMB Nil 200.00 200.00
Non SLR - Bond Nil 227.86 227.86
Non SLR - Mutual Funds Nil 61.54 61.54
Total 2835.32 2802.69 5638.01

(d) Income on investment have been provided for on the basis of actual interest
earned/accrued interest and accounted for on the applicable rate of interest.

(e) Investment in term deposit receipts amounting to Rs. 2040.97 Crore (Previous Year Rs.
2130.90 Crore) under non SLR deposit category are shown in balance sheet under schedule -
7 under head 'Balance with Banks - in other Deposit Accounts'.

2. Advances:

(@) Provisions for doubtful advances and their classification have been made as per the
guidelines issued by RBI. Classifications of advances have been accepted as certified by the
Branch Managers, Branch Auditors and Central Statutory Auditor.

(b) i Provision for sub-standard advances have been made on amount of advances after
deduction of SRF (subsidy) & DI as per RBI guidelines.

ii. ~ Bankhasalsomade total provision for NPA of Rs. 1020.26 Crore as on 31.03.2021.

iii. Deduction to the extent of 8.50% of the total income (computed before making any
deduction under the clause and Chapter VIA and 10% of the aggregate average
advances made by the rural branches of the Bank has available as per Income Tax Act.

iv.  Advances are net of provision and derecognized interest made for NPA in accordance
with the prudential norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.
However provision for advances, classification as Standard Assets is included under
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other liabilities.

v.  The NPA are classified as sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets as per Guidelines of
Reserve Bank of India and SLBC (U.P.) as per letter No. UPZ/31/SLBC/229 dt.
13.06.2005 for SLBC (UP), sugarcane crop is long duration crop and related loans are
classified accordingly.

vi. Interest free advances to staff are Rs. 5.56 Cr. (Previous Year Rs. 6.12 Cr.) which has
been shown in other assets as per RBI Guidelines.

vii. 2% interest subvention (IS) and 3% prompt repayment incentive (PRI) to eligible crop
loanee farmers for 2020-21 as per the directives issued by NABARD Vide its Circular
No. NB.DoR (Policy)/2965/15-1/2018-19 dated 15.02.2019, amounting Rs. 127.02
Crore (2% 1IS) and Rs. 78.64 Crore (3% PRI) respectively. Interest effect due to
refinance from NABARD is accounted for 2% IS, which is amounting Rs. 22.93 Crore
for the period 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021.

viii. Bank has executed various participations contract (with risk) in term of and subject to
the provisions of the uniform code governing Inter Bank Participation 1988, with
Punjab National Bank, under the contract. The details of IBPC issued and purchased
during the yearis as below :

In Crores
PARTICIPATE PARTICULAR CONTRACT DATEOF DATE OF PERIOD INTEREST INTEREST NET NET REMARKS
D BANK AMOUNT ISSUANCE MATURITY OF PAID RECEIVED PROFIT INCOME
IBPC ON DEAL FOR FY
20-21

SWAP DEAL - IBPC

ISSUED UNDER SWAP DEAL
PUNJAB AGRICULTURE @ NET
NATIONAL 6.50% AND 1000 30Dec19 26]Jun 20 178 Days 31.87 34.32 245 118 INTEREST
BANK PURCHASED THE MARGIN @

OTHERPS7.00% FOR 50%

Rs. 1000 CRORE.

SWAPDEAL - IBPC

ISSUED UNDER SWAP DEAL
PUNJAB AGRICULTURE @ NET
NATIONAL 6.50% AND 2000 30 Mar 20 25Sep 20 179 Days 63.75 68.66 4.90 4.85 INTEREST
BANK PURCHASED THE MARGIN @

OTHER PS@7.00% FOR 50%

Rs. 2000 CRORE

SWAP DEAL - IBPC

ISSUED UNDER SWAP DEAL
PUNJAB AGRICULTURE @ NET
NATIONAL 6.50% AND 1200 30]Jun20 24 Dec 20 178 Days 37.82 40.73 291 291 INTEREST
BANK PURCHASED THE MARGIN @

OTHER PS@7.00 FOR 50%

Rs. 1200 CRORE

SWAP DEAL - IBPC

ISSUED UNDER SWAP DEAL
PUNJAB AGRICULTURE @ NET
NATIONAL 6.50% AND 2000 28Sep 20 26 Mar 21 180 Days 63.75 68.66 4.90 4.90 INTEREST
BANK PURCHASED THE MARGIN @

OTHERPS @7.00% FOR 50%

RS. 2000 CRORE

SWAPDEAL - IBPC

ISSUED UNDER SWAP DEAL
PUNJAB AGRICULTURE & NET
NATIONAL 6.50% AND 1200 30 Dec 20 9Apr2l 101 Days 21.37 23.01 1.64 1.50 INTEREST
BANK PURCHASED THE MARGIN @

OTHERPS@7.00% FOR 50%

RS.1200 CRORE

SWAP DEAL - IBPC

ISSUED UNDER SWAP DEAL
PUNJAB AGRICULTURE @ NET
NATIONAL 6.50% AND 2150 30Mar 20 26Sep 21 180 Days 68.92 74.22 5.30 0.03 INTEREST
BANK PURCHASED THE MARGIN @

OTHERPS @7.00% FOR 50%

Rs. 2150 CRORE
TOTAL 9550 287.48 309.6 221 15.37

Annual Report:2020-21 gEjl
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During the year, Bank has earned net interest income on IBPC deal is Rs. 15.37 Crore. As on 31.03.2021,
the outstanding IBPC is Rs. 3,350 Crore with Punjab National Bank where bank has entered in swap
deal by issuing IBPC under Agriculture and simultaneously purchasing IBPC under other PS
Category. Advances under Agriculture reduced by Rs. 3,350 Crore and simultaneously advance under
PS-others has been increased by Rs. 3,350 Crore. Hence, there is no reduction in overall achievement of
advances. Inter Bank Participation Certificate has beenissued / obtained as per RBI guidelines.

Bank has also issued Rs. 7,000 Crore PSLC Certificate in PS-SF/MF, Agriculture and General categories
and purchased Rs. 3,205 Crore PSLC Certificates in PS-General Category during the FY 2020-21. The
Net PSLC issued is Rs. 3,795 Crore with due date 31.03.2021. Bank has earned net interest income on
PSLC dealisRs. 95.56 Crore in the FY 2020-21.

ix.  The Bank haswritten off Rs. NIL in Zero advances accounts.

x.  Bank has received guidelines/instruction from State/Central Government to pass the
facility of natural calamity to the respective borrowers of our command area as under:

(c) Adopting prudential norms (RBI Cir. Dt. 22.03.1996) unrealized interest on NPA advances has
not been taken into income.

3. Employee Benefits:
(@) Gratuity:

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation made at the end of the financial year. Group Gratuity policy from Life Insurance Corporation
of India, Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Company and PNB Metlife has been taken for all the officers &
employees of the bank.

Bank has obtained actuarial valuation of Gratuity liability as on 31.03.2020 for the limit of Rs. 0.20 Crore
per employee which comes to Rs. 157.79 Crore.

The bank's present fund position towards Gratuity liability is Rs. 101.40 Crore (Rs. 99.94 Crore with
LIC, Rs. 0.01 Crore with Bajaj Allianz, Rs. 1.45 Crore with PNB Metlife. This year we have made the
provision of Rs. 33.50 Crore to meet the Gratuity Liability.

Thus, the bank has fully provided towards the Gratuity and is in conformity of AS-15 issued by
ICAL

(b) Leave Encashment:

Leave encashment liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of the
actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year. Bank has taken leave encashment policy from
Life Insurance Corporation of India, Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co. Ltd. for all the officers &
employees of the bank.

Bank has obtained actuarial valuation of leave encashment liability as on 31.03.2020 which comes to Rs.
92.94 Crore.

The bank's fund position as on 31.03.2021 towards Leave Encashment liability is Rs. 88.72 Crore (Rs.

88.28 Crore with LIC and Rs. 0.44 Crore with Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co. Ltd.). In the FY 2020-21
bank has made the provision of Rs. 33.50 Crore towards the Leave Encashment.

aififen wftre :2020-21




U1 .. AR 9,
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

Thus, the bank has fully provided towards the Leave Encashment Liability and is in confirmity of
AS-15issued by ICAL

(c) ProvidentFund:

Provident fund is a defined contribution under EPF Act 1972 scheme as the bank pays fixed
contribution at predetermined rates. The obligation of the bank is limited to such fixed contributions
are charged to Profit & Loss A/c. The same has been deposited with Employee Provident Fund
Department regularly up to Jan-2021, from Feb-2021 onwards provident fund maintained with us as
per Prathama UP Gramin Bank Pension Regulation 2018.

(d) Bonus:

No provision was made in terms of the "The Payment of Bonus (Amendment) Act, 2015", as no
employeeis eligible for Bonus payment during this year.

(e) Medical insurance Scheme for Staff:
Rs.3.58 Crore was paid as the premium for the renewal of Health Insurance Policy.
(f) Pension:

In terms of Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Pension Regulation 2018 notified in the Gazette of India on
11.12.2019, the employees of the bank are eligible for Pension/NPS w.e.f. 01.04.2018. As per provisions
of pension regulation the bank has constituted a fund in the name of 'Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank
Pension Fund' for purpose of payment of pension or family pension. The fund comprised of the refund
of Bank's share by the Employees, return of funds from EPFO and contribution by the Bank. The
process of exclusion from EPFOis still in progress all over India.

As per actuarial value provided by the LIC of India as on 03.03.2020 there will be requirement of Rs.
517.84 Crore w.e.f. 01.04.2018 for implementation of the pension scheme. NABARD instructed in its
letter dated 12.12.2019 that the fund corpus has to be amortized for period of 5 years beginning with the
financial year ending 31.03.2019, subject to minimum 20 percent of the pension liability assessed as on
March 31 of the year concern.

In FY 2020-21 the Bank has made the provision of Rs. 208.00 Crore and total provision made upto
31.03.2021 towards the total pension liability stands at Rs. 381.54 Crore. Rs. 56.54 Crore has been
received from Retired employees against their contribution, Rs. 6.74 Crore Interests earned on invested
and Rs. 9.80 Crore as monthly PF Share employees contribution. So the total corpus for pension is Rs.
454.62 Crore as on 31.03.2021 and after payment of monthly pension and commutation the available
amountis Rs. 270.73 Crore.

NPS

No Provision has been made under NPS in FY 2020-21. However, after the payment of towards NPS of
employees the provision outstanding is 51.80 Crore as on 31.03.2021. The outstanding provision will be
used for the payment of Resigned and deceased employees.

4. Information Regarding Related Party Disclosure (A$-18) inrespect of :

Key management personnel : Sh. A.K. Sharma (Ex-Chairman, PUPGB), Sh. R.K. Arora (Chairman,

PUPGB)
Annual Report:2020-21 gk}
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Parent Bodies : Punjab National Bankisasunder:
(Amt. in Lacs)

Items Related Party Parent Body Subsi- Associ- Key Relatives of Total
(As per diaries ate Management Key
ownership Joint Personnel Management
or control) Venture Personnel

Remuneration to -

Sh. A. K. Sharma, Chairman 8.79 8.79
(01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021)

Remuneration to -

Sh. R.K. Arora, Chairman 23.25 23.25
(26.05.2020 to 31.03.2021)

Related Party Transaction with Punjab National Bank (Amt. in Crore)
Items Related Party Parent Body Subsi- Associ- Key Relatives of Total
(As per diaries ate Management Key

ownership Joint Personnel Management

or control) Venture Personnel
Borrowings [OD] availment 495.66 - - - - 495.66
as on 31.03.2021
Deposits [FD] 1054.98 = = = = 1054.98
as on 31.03.2021
Placement of Deposits - - - - - -
Advances - - - - - -
Investment in PNB Share - - - - - -
Non funded commitments - - - - - -
Leasing/HP - - - - - -
arrangements availed
Leasing/HP - - - - - -
arrangements provided
Purchase of fixed assets - - - - - -
Sale of Fixed assets - - - - - -
Interest paid during 3.24 - - - - 3.24
FY 20-21 on OD
Interest received during 125.60 - - - - 125.60
FY 20-21 on FDRs
CBS Hosting Charges paid 6.52 - - - - 6.52
(excluding GST)

Managements contracts - - - = - -

Debt due to staff of the bank as on 31.03.2021 is Rs. 205.11 Cr.
5. Other Disclosures :-
5.1 Capital

As per guidelines issued by RBI Cir. No. RBI/2014-15/270 RPCD.CO.RRB.No.BC.35/03.05.33/2014-
15 dt. 21.10.2014, the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the bank as on 31.03.2021 is
13.16% (Previous year 12.60%) against the regulatory minimum requirement of 9%

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) CRAR (%) 13.16 12.60

ii) CRAR - Tier I (Capital (%) 11.91 11.35

iii) CRAR - Tier II Capital (%) 1.25 1.25

iv) Percentage of Shareholding of the

a Government of India 50% 50%

b State Government 15% 15%

c Sponsor Bank 35% 35%
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5.2 Investments (Amt. in Crore)

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Value of Investments

i) Gross Value of Investments 5638.01 4423.46
i) Provisions for Depreciation 63.41 24.49
iif) Net Value of Investments 5574.60 4398.97
2 Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on Investments

i) Opening Balance Nil Nil
ii) Add : Provisions made during the year Nil Nil
iif) Less : Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year Nil Nil
iv) Closing Balance Nil Nil

Repo Transactions : Repo transactions during the year (Amt. in Crore)
Item Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on 31

outstanding outstanding outstanding March 2021
during the year  during the  during the year

year
Securities Sold under Repos 24.99 200.00 160.44 Nil
Securities purchased under reverse repos 10.00 279.98 100.93 Nil
Non-SLR Investment portfolio
(i) Issuercomposition of Non-SLR Investments (Amt. in Crore)
No. Issuer Amount  Extentof Extentof Extentof  Extent of
Private below unrated unlisted
Placement Investment securities securities
grade
Securities
i) PSUs - - - - -
ii) Fls - - - - -
iii)  Banks (Bonds) 227.86 - - - -
iv)  Private (Corporate - - - - -
v)  Others -
* Non SLR Govt Sec. 9.99
* Mutual Funds 61.53 - - - -
* NABARD TMB 200.00
* Shares 0.44
vi)  *Provisions held towards depreciation 54.88 - - - -
Total 499.83 - - - -

Annual Report:2020-21
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Non-performing Non-SLR Investment

Particulars

Opening Balance

Additions during the year since 1st April

Reductions during the above period

Closing Balance

Total provisions held

6.
6.1

Sr.
I
1I
(a)
(b)
©
(d)
111
()
(b)
©
()
v

@)
(b)
©
(d)

6.2

Sr.

i.

ii.

iv.

Asset Quality

Non-performing Assets

Particulars
Net NPAs to Net Advances (%)
Movement of NPAs (Gross)
Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Reductions during the year
Closing Balance
Movement of Net NPAs
Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Reductions during the year
Closing Balance
Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(Excluding provisions on Standard Assets)
Opening Balance
Provisions made during the year
Write off/write-back of excess provisions

Closing Balance

Details of Loan Assets subject to Restructuring:

Particulars

Total amount of loan assets subject to restructing,

rescheduling, renegotiation;

The amount of Standard assets subjected to restructing,

rescheduling, renegotiation;

The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to restructuring,

rescheduling, renegotiation;

The amount of Doubtful assets subjected to restructiring,

rescheduling, renegotiation;
Note [(i) = (ii) + (iii) + (iv)]

Current Year
2449.00
3039.41

Nil
5488.41
5488.41

Current Year
1.87

1170.49
533.65
391.76

1312.38

225.85
423.61

357.33
292.13

944.64
110.01
34.39
1020.26

Current Year
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

(Amt. in Lacs)
Previous Year
1000.00
3000.00

Nil

4000.00
2449.00

(Amt. in Crore)

Previous Year
1.64

1151.86
540.99
522.35

1170.50

477.56
136.72

388.43
225.85

636.30
315.72

7.37
944.65

Previous Year
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
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6.3 Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation (SC)/Reconstruction Company (RC) for Assets

Sr.
i
ii

iii

iv

6.4 Details of Non-performing financial assets purchased/sold

Sr.

[ut
—
QO

— —~
o =3
- = O =

Sr.
1
2
3

6.5

Sr.
1

7.
Sr.
ii
iii

iv

vi

vii

Reconstruction:

Particulars
No. of accounts
Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC
Aggregate consideration
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years

Aggregate gain/loss ever net book value.

A. Details of Non-performing financial assets purchased:

Particulars
No. of accounts/purchased during the year
Aggregate outstanding
Of these, number of account restructed during the year
Aggregate outstanding

B.  Details of Non-performing financial assets sold :

Particulars
No. of accounts sold
Aggregate outstanding
Aggregate consideration received

Provisions on Standard Asset

Particulars

Provisions towards Standard Assets

Business Radio:

Particulars
Interest Income as a percentage to working Funds
Non-interest income as a percentage to working funds
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds
Returns on Assets [PBT/ Average working funds] (in %)
Returns on Assets [PAT/ Average working funds] (in %)
Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee (in Lacs)
Profit per employee (Profit before tax & provision) (in Lacs)

Current Year Previous Year

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Current Year
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Current Year
Nil
Nil
Nil

Current Year
4113

Current Year
8.44

1.15

2.38

1.92

1.08

997.44

15.21

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

(Amt. in Crore)

Previous Year
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

(Amt. in Crore)

Previous Year
Nil
Nil
Nil

(Amt. in Crore)

Previous Year
35.99

(Amt. in Crore)

Previous Year
8.67

091

2.28

1.03

0.87

831.33

12.31
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8.  AssetLiability Management
Maturity pattern of certain Items of assets and liabilities are as under:

d Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3
1to14 15to 28 29 days months months yearand yearand Over

Particulars days days and up to andupto upto up to 5 years Total
3months o tns 1 year  3years 5 years

Deposits (Total) 3804.64 0.91 29.46 3734.80 4174.87 94.16 4835.60 381330  20487.73

Advances [Net IBPC) 3063.85 0.42 2939.65 57.79 2988.34 4143.88 3034.22 648.77  16876.91

Investment 787.70 49.98 320.00 217.32 1405.98 647.08 479.33 3771.58 7678.98

(including FDR)

Borrowings 0.00 0.00 351.56 139.28 605.40 451.42 0.02 0.00 1547.68

IBPC Borrowings Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Foreign Currency Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Assets

Foreign Currency Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Liabilities

9. Exposures-Exposure to Real Estate Sector
(Amt. in Crore)

Sr. Category As on 31.03.2021
A Direct exposure
Residential Mortgages
i Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 441.11

occupied by the borrower or that is rented (individual housing loan upto Rs. 15

lakh may be shown separately) (Upto Rs. 15 Lac)

(Above Rs. 15 Lac) 193.66

Commercial Real Estate

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate's (office buildings,

retail space, multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential 0.00
ii  buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space,

hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.) Exposure would

also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

iii Investments in Mortgate Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized Exposure 0.00
a) Residential 0.00
b) Commercial Real Estate 0.00
B Indirect Exposure 0.00
Fund-based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) 0.00

and housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

10. Details of single borrower (SGL), group borrower limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank.

The bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits during the year as certified by
management.

11. Miscellaneous - Amount of provisions made for Income-tax during the year.
(Amt in Crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provision for income tax for current year 2020-21 75 99.05
Provision for cases under Vivad se Vishwas Scheme 127 na
TOTAL 202 99.05

aTfifes WA :2020-21
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12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI

No penalty imposed by RBI under the provision of Section 46(4) of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 for contraventions of any of the provision of the Act, 1949 during the financial year.

13. Additional Disclosures
13.1 Provisions and Contingencies:
Floating Provisions - There is no floating provision on investment.
13.2 Draw down from Reserves
NIL
13.3 Disclosure of complaints:

A. Customer Complaints

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
A No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 67 08
B No. of complaints received during the year 1240 968
C  No. of complaints redressed during the year 1261 909
D  No. complaints pending at the end of the year 46 67

B. Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
A No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year Nil Nil
B No. of Award passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year 02 Nil
C  No. of Awards implemented during the year 01 Nil
D  No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year. 01 Nil

13.4 Concentration on Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs:

A. Concentration of Deposits (Amt. in Crore)
Concentration of Deposits Current Year
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 822.89
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the Bank 4.01%
B. Concentration of Deposits (Amt. in Crore)
Concentration of Advances Current Year
Total Advances of twenty largest borrowers 304.88
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the Bank 1.81%
C. Concentration of Exposures (Amt. in Crore)
Concentration of Exposures Current Year
Total Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/customers 1029.44
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to 2.76%

Total Exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers
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D. Concentration of NPA (Amt. in Crore)
Concentration of NPAs Current Year Previous Year
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 9.027 9.62
13.5 Sector-wide NPAs: (Amt. in Crore)
Current Year Previous Year
Sr. Out- Pg ;ice;r;:)asgse Out- Perdentage of
No. Sector standing Gross NPAs to Total standing Gross Gross NPAs
Total NPAs . Total NPAs to Total
Advances Advances in Advances Advances
that Sectors
A Priority Sector
1 Agriculture and allied activities 13700.68  879.13 6.41% 12056.28  671.82 5.57%
2 Advances to Industries Sector eligible =~ 1014.64  226.12 22.29% 923.56  226.33 24.51%
as Priority Sector lending
3 Services 5255 123.12 23.43% 466.17 173.09 37.13%
4 Personal Loans 645.07 6545 10.15% 629.88 74.98 11.90%
Sub-total (A) 15885.89 1293.82 14075.89 1146.22
B Non-Priority Sector
1 Agriculture and allied activities - - = - - =
2 Industry - - = - - =
3 Services - - o - - o
4 Personal loans 990.372 18.56 1.87% 903.67  24.27 2.69%
Sub-total (B) 990.372  18.56 903.67 2427
Total (A+B) 16876.91 1312.38 14979.56 1170.49
13.6 Movement of NPAs (Amt. in Crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross NPA as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 1170.49 1151.86
Addition (Fresh NPAs) during the year 533.65 540.99
Sub-total (A) 1704.14 1692.85
Less :
(i) Upgradations 198.21 210.12
(ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 193.55 312.24
(iif) Write-offs 0 0.00
Sub-total (B) 391.76 522.36
Gross NPA as on 31st March of following year (Closing balance) (A-B) 1312.38 1170.49
13.7 Movement of DEAF (Amt. in Crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1.5951 1.5422
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.0125 0.0529
Less : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.00 0.00
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1.6076 1.5951
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13.8 Priority Sector Lending Certificates:

During the year, Bank has issued/sold and subscribed/purchased the Priority Sector Lending
Certifidcates (PSLCs) as under:

(Amt. in Crore)

Sr. Category of PSLCs Total PSLC Total PSLC Total Premium Total Premium
No. Issued Subscribed Earned paid

01 PS-SF/MF 3500 Nil 60.05 Nil

02  PS - Micro Enterprises Nil Nil Nil Nil

03 PS-General 500 3205 2.56 15.74

04 PS- Agriculture 3000 Nil 48.60 Nil

13.9 Disclosure of Fraud/Dacoity and Provisions thereon

The amount of loss due to Robbery & Fraud has been classified as other assets amounting to Rs.
249360031/ - outstanding as on 31.03.2021. The Bank has made a Provision of Rs. 255402769/ -
against the loss.

Position of Fraud & Dacoity as on 31.03.2021

(Amt. in Rs.)
S Nemeorbm/pcmaup  Crel  Cumdne Providiad
R.O. Muzaffarnagar
1 E.C. Kairana (Br. Bhoora) 13.10.2001 524867 524767
2 Ratheri 09.07.2015 32577 32577
TOTAL 2930096 2930096
R.O. Ghaziabad
3 Vijay Nagar 16.10.2011 523841 523841
4 Rajnagar Ghaziabad 16.10.2011 778946 778946
5 Shahibabad 19.12.2011 1139566 1139566
6 Sahibabad 19.12.2011 1129545 1129545
7 Hapur 02.06.2011 0 80000
8 Sahibabad 14.06.2012 568509 568509
9 Sahibabad 19.11.2012 683559 683559
10  Sahibabad 19.11.2012 1068539 1068539
11  Sahibabad (8 V/L) 06.07.2013 1861270 1861270
12 Rajnagar (2 V/L) 07.09.2013 933991 933991
TOTAL 8687766 8767766
R.O. Bijnor
13  Gunjapur 31.12.2012 4385100 4385100
14 Khaspura 14.09.2015 1000000 1000000
TOTAL 5385100 5385100
R.O. Balrampur

15  Pipra 16.10.2015 0 389343
16  Chamroopur (Khundarey) 29.01.2016 0 3489745
TOTAL 0 3879088

Annual Report : 2020-21



17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24
25

26
27
28

29
30
31
32

33
34
35
36
37

39
39

40
41

aifife wfres :2020-21

T .Y, AR 9,

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

Khargupur
Itiathok
Maskanwa
TOTAL

Gandhigar-Ka-Tapra
Beghera
TOTAL

Guladiya
Civil Lines
Zarif Nagar
Zarif Nagar
TOTAL

Town Hall

Akka Dilari
Mocndha Pandey
TOTAL

Thakurdwara
Barkheda Chak
SAINTA KHERA
Dhulipur
TOTAL

Lodhipur Rajput
Umri Kalan
Paigambarpur
Kail Bakri
Jamna Khas
TOTAL

Punjab Nagar
Mubarakpur
TOTAL

MS Hasanpur

Chapna

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL (FRAUD)

R.O. Gonda
22.07.2000
21.02.2019
11.09.2009

R.O. Jhansi
23.02.1999
03.09.2019

R.O. Badaun
02.09.1997
10.05.2003
24.10.2018
31.07.2019

R.O. Moradabad
20.10.2007
20.05.2016
08.04.2009

R.O. Thakurdwara
27.10.1997
15.04.2017
23.09.2020
28.08.2019

R.O. Amroha
23.05.2005
02.03.2005
17.10.2017
23.11.2017
27.11.2017

R.O. Rampur
27.01.2004
10.07.2009

R.O. Alipur Chopla
13.11.2017
11.04.2018

3958157
580542
0
4538699

8800
964339
973139

296275
2400
10233600
0
10532275

0
0
32000
32000

488980
412200
17774327
0
18675507

0

0

500
4198140
4297760
8496400

9004285
130000
9134285

176774383

1002633
177777016
244789631

3958157
580542
0
4538699

8800
2091989
2100789

296275
2400
10233600
0
10532275

0
0
32000
32000

488980
412200
17774327
0
18675507

0

0

500
4802140
4297760
9100400

9004285
130000
9134285

176774383

1354633
178129016
250832369
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B.  Theft/Dacoity as on 31.02.2021

(Amt. in Rs.)
Sr. Name of Branch / Sol Date of Outstanding as Provision held
No. E.C. FRAUD Id Detection on 31.03.2021  as on 31.03.2021
R.O. Muzaffarnagar

1 Bidoloi 9175 19.04.2003 990670 990670
2 Behat 9223 -- 8 3
3 Pawati 9284 17.04.2017 28570 28570
4 Pinana 9240 30.05.2017 211626 211626
5 Lachhera 9197 23.09.1997 73873 73873
TOTAL 1304742 1304742

R.O. Ghaziabad
6 Ubarpur 9131 14.05.2012 1000000 1000000
7 Kashipur 9123 11.11.2013 324000 324000
TOTAL 1324000 1324000

R.O. Balrampur
8 Maharaj Ganj Kashipur 9091 03.05.2008 177475 177475
TOTAL 177475 177475

R.O. Jhansi
9 Iskil 9407 24.09.2007 158000 158000
TOTAL 158000 158000
R.O. Bijnor
10  Rashidpur Gari 9294 17.04.2017 62159 62159
11  Saindwar 9567 17.07.2017 12526 12526
TOTAL 74685 74685
R.O. Badaun

12 Noorpur Pinoni 9339 - 100 100
13  Kaulhai 9331 - 100 100
TOTAL 200 200

R.O. Moradabad
15 H P Chhirawali 8421 02.05.1997 5000 5000
16  Fatehpur Vishnoi 8408 25.05.1998 500000 500000
TOTAL 505000 505000

R.O. Amroha
16  Moondha Khera 8610 07.01.1991 5000 5000
17  Manota 8662 30.10.1992 155000 155000
18 Kankar Sarai 8624 18.10.2012 215557 215557
19  Umri Kalan 8655 31.12.1996 10000 10000
TOTAL 385557 385557
R.O. Thakurdwara

20  kBudhanpur Aliganj 8913 04.12.1999 131741 131741
21  Chaukhandi 8926 16.03.1999 200000 200000
22 M.P. Khem 8917 11.06.1998 200000 200000
TOTAL 531741 531741
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R.O. Sambhal
23 Asalatpur Jarai 8830 29.09.2015 57500 57500
TOTAL 57500 57500
R.O. Alipur Chopla

24  Chhapna 8552 02.06.1992 38500 38500
TOTAL 38500 38500

Total Dacoity (B) 4570400 4570400

A+B Grand Total (Fraud & Dacoity) 249360031 255402769

Dacoity cases outstanding as on 31.03.2021 there were 49 & 24 cases respectively Amount of Rs.
24,93,60,031/ - agaisnt them a provision of Rs. 25,54,02,769/ - has been made. However a sum of (i)
Rs. 80000 has been provided for an additional provision in respect of an account having KYCissue
and freezed at Branch Office Hapur for a cheque collection of Rs. 80,000/ - (ii) Rs. 3,89,343/ - (iii)
34,89,745/ - for unauthorized withdrawals & transfer of funds in several accounts at Branch Office
Pipra Khundarey & Chamroopur apprehended to be contingent liability. 09 cases amounting Rs.
28,44,275 /- write off during the year 2020-21 after approval from NABARD.

13.10Covid related relaxation

COVID-19 pandemic continues to spread across several countries including India resulting in a
significant volatility in Global as well as Indian financial markets and a significant decline in
global and local economic activities. The Govt. of India announced a series of lock down measures
from March 2020 onwards. Such lockdowns were lifted and re-imposed for activities by various
governments at various points of time depending on the situation prevailing in their respective
jurisdictions. The current second wave of COVID-19 pandemic, wherever the number of new
cases have increased significantly in India, has resulted in re-imposition of localized/regional
lockdown measures in various parts of the country.

The situation continues to be uncertain and the bank is evaluating the situation on ongoing basis.
The extent to which the Covid-19 pandemic will impact the Bank's results will depend on future
developments, which are highly uncertain including among other things, the success of
vaccination drive. The major identified challenges for the Bank would arise from eroding cash
flows and extended working capital cycles. The Bank is gearing itself on all the fronts to meet
these challenges.

13.11 Resolution of Stressed Assets

In term of RBI circular DOR No. BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020, the detailed
requirement as per Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related Stress during the yearis:

Type of Borrower (A) (B) (C) of (B), (D) Additional (E)
Number of accounts Exposure to aggregate amount of funding sanctioned, Increase in
where resolution  accounts mentioned debt that was if any, including provisions on
plan has been at (A) before converted into other ~between invocation account of the
implemented under implementation of securities of the plan and implementation of
s Ay plan implementation the resolution
Personal Loan NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate Persons NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Of which, MSMEs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
TOTAL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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13.12To ease the financial stress caused by COVID-19 disruptions on borrowers and relax the
repayment pressures, Hon'ble Supreme Court, vide order dated March 23, 2021, directed that
there shall not be any charge of interest on interest / compound interest / penal interest for the
period during the moratorium for March 1, 2020 to August 31, 2020 and such interest shall be
refunded to the concerned borrowers to be given credit / adjusted in the next installment of the
loan amount. Accordingly PUPGB has reversed interest income by Rs. 32616929/ - (Rupees Three
Crores Twenty Six Lakh Sixteen thousand nine hundred and twenty nine only) during the year

ended March 31, 2021.

13.13 Contingent Liabilities : Read with Schedule-12

Details of claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt of Rs. /- as contingent liability,
belongs to Income Tax cases of earstwhile Serva UP Gramin Bank.

AY Demand Demand
Type Account
2015-16 Assessment 237059196

Status-1

Status-2

Case decided in favour of  IT Department appeal with
bank by CIT(A) Meerut ITAT, New Delhi pending

13.14Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, whenever necessary, to confirm the
current year classification. In cases where disclosures have been made for the first time in term of
RBI guidelines / Accounting Standards, previous year's figures have not been mentioned.

As Per Our Separate Report of Evan Date Attached

For, Anoop Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CARishi Srivastava

Partner

M.No.431031
UDIN:21431031AAAAFG3912

Sd/-
(Deepak)
Chief Manager

Sd/-
(Surinder Pal Singh)
Director

Sd/-
(Rajendra Singh)
Director

Place: Moradabad

Sd/-
(Upendra Kumar)
General Manager

(Alok Ranjan)
Director

Sd/-
(Pramod Kumar)
Director

Sd/-
(Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chairman

Sd/-
(Prabhudatta Sahoo)
Director

Sd/-
(Shiv Shankar)
Director
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STATEMENT OF CRAR
Bank Name : PRATHAMA UP GRAMIN BANK, MORADABAD
Quarter End Date : 31.03.2021
PART - A:CAPITALFUNDS AND RISK ASSETS RATIO
etk Item Book Value
No.
1 Capital Funds :
A TierI Capital Elements
(a) Paid up share capital 6052.57
Add : Share Capital Deposit 0.00
Less : Intangible assets and losses 0.00
Net Paid-up Capital 6052.57
(b) Reserves & Surplus
1. Statutory Reserves 50993.58
2. Capital Reserve (see note below) 0.00
3. Other Reserves 12693.16
4. Surplus in Profit & Loss A/C* 129011.87
Total Reserves & Surplus 192698.61
A - Total Tier I Capital Funds (a+b) 198751.18

Note : Capital reserves representing surplus on sale of assets and held in separate account will be included.
Revaluation reserves, general/floating provisions and specific provisions made for loan losses and other asset
losses or diminution in the value of any assets will not be rockoned as capital funds.

*Any surplus (net) in profit and loss account i.e. balance after appropriation towards dividend payable, education
fund, other funds whose utilization is defined and asset loss, if any etc.

B TierII capital elements

(i) Undisclosed Reserves 0.00
(if) Revaluation Reserves 0.00
(iif) General provisions and loss provisions (includes General Provisions on 20489.27
standard assets*
(iv) Investment Fictuation Reserves / Funds 366.88
(v) Hybrid debt capital Instruments 0.00
(vi) Subordinated debts 0.00
Total 20856.15
C HEADROOM DEDUCTION 0.00
2 B - Total Tier II Capital 20856.15
Total Capital Fund (A+B) 219607.33
Risk Assets:
A. Adjusted value of funded risk assets on balance sheetitems (tallies with Part-B) 1664677.07
B. Adjusted value of non-funded and off balance sheetitems (tallies with Part-C) 3814.99
C. TotalRisk Weighted Assets (A+B) 1668492.07
3 Percentage of Total Capital Funds to risk weighted assets[1(C):2(C)] 13.16
Percentage of Tier I Capital funds to risk weighted assets [1(A):2(C)] 11.91
Percentage of Tier II Capital funds to risk weighted assets [1(B):2(C)] 1.25

# Includes General Provision on Standard Assets such Provisions which are considered for inclusion in Tier-1I
Capital will be admitted upto 1.25% of total risk weighted assets.
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PART - B : RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS AND EXPOSURES (DOMESTIC) (Rs. in Lakhs)

Margins Book Risk Risk

<1 Item Book alf’d Value Weight%  Adjusted
No. Valuel s i ovisions (Net) Value

I Cash & Bank Balance 296014.99 0.00 296014.99 41984.34

1 Cash, Balances with RBI 86093.30 0.00  86093.30 0.00 0.00

Balances in current A / c with other Banks 5824.17 0.00 5824.17 20.00 1164.83

3 Claimson Banks 204097.52 0.00 204097.52 20.00 40819.50

II Investments 563800.66 6340.75 557459.91 37432.19

1 Investmentin Government Securities 514816.56 852.34 513964.22 2.50 12849.11

Investment in Other approved securities guaranteed by 20000.00 0  20000.00 2.50 500.00

Central/State Govt-NABARD TMB
3 Investment in other securities where payment of 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00

interest and repayment of principal are guaranteed by
central Govt. (It will include Indira/Kisan Vikas Patra
and investment in bonds where payment of Interest and
principal is guaranteed by Central Govt/State Govt.)
4 Investment in Other Securities where payment of 0.00 0.00 0.00 250 0.00
interest and repayment of principal are guaranteed by
State Govt. (If, the same has became NPA, it will attract
102.50% risk weight and therefore include under all
other investment at x below).
5 Investment in Other Approved securities where 0.00 0.00 0.00 2250 0.00
payment of interest and repayment of principal is not
guaranteed by Central/State Govt.
6 Investment in Govt. guaranteed securities of 0.00 0.00 0.00 2250 0.00
government undertakings which do not from part of the
approved market borrowing Programme.

7  Claims on commercial banks. 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.50 0.00
8 Investments in securities which are guaranteed by 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.50 0.00
banks as to payment of Interest and repayment of
principal
9 Investment in bonds issued by public finance 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.50 0.00

institutions for their Tier-II capital

10 All other investments including investments in 2898410 5488.41  23495.69 102.50 24083.08
securities issued by Public Financial Institutions
(Mutual Funds Shares & Bonds).

11 Direct investments in equity shares, convertible bonds, 0.00 0.00 0.00 127.50 0.00
debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds
including those exempted from Capital Market
Exposure

12 AllOther Investments* 0.00 0.00 0.00 10250 0.00

Note: 1. Intangible assets for which losses have been deducted from Tier capital should be assigned Zero weight.

2. While calculating the aggregate of funded and non funded exposure of a borrower for the purpose of assignment of risk
weight, banks may 'netoff' against the total outstanding exposure of the borrower -

(a) advances collateralized by cash margins or deposits,

(b) creditbalances in current or other accounts of the borrower which are not earnmarked for specific purposes and free from
any lien.

(c) Inrespectof any assets where provisions for depreciation or for bad debthave been made.

(d) claimsreceived from ECGC and kept in a separate account pending adjustment in case these are not adjusted against the

dues outstanding in the respective accounts.
Annual Report:2020-21 ¥
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Sl Book Margins Book Risk Risk
Item and Value Weight%  Adjusted
No. VLT Provisions (Net) Value
III Loans & Advances, including bills purchased and 1687626.47 126855.19 1560771.28 1483149.08
discounted and other credit facilities
1 Loansandadvances guaranteed by GOI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 Loans guaranteed by State Governments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 State Government guaranteed loan which has become a 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
non-performing asset.
4 Loansgranted to PSU of GOI 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
5 Loans granted to USU of State Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
6 Otherincluding PFIs 1548064.43  126855.19 1421209.24 100.00 1421209.24
7.1 For the purpose of credit exposure, bills purchased/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
disconted /negotiated under LC (where payment to the
beneficiary is not under reserve) is treated as an
exposure on the LC issuing bank and assigned risk
weight as is normally applicable to inter-bank
exposures.
7.2 Biils negotiated under LCs under reserve, bills
purchased/discounted/negotiated without LCs, will
be reckoned as exposure on the borrower constituent.
Accordingly, the exposure will attract a risk weight
appropriate to the borrower.
a Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
¢ Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
8 Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE) Advances  10381.46 0.00  10381.46 0.00 0.00
Guaranteed by Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro
and Small Enterprises (CGTMSE) upto the guaranteed
portion. (banks may assign zero risk weight for the
guaranteed portion. Outstanding balance in excess of
the guaranteed portion would attract a risk-weight as
appropriate to the counter-party)
9.1 Housing Loan to individuals - Category of Loan
a  UptoRs.20Lakh (LTV Ratio-90%) 54892.84 0.00  54892.84 50.00  27446.42
b Abnove Rs. 20 L:akh and up to Rs. 75 Lakh (LTV Ratio - 8470.25 0.00 8470.25 50.00 423513
80%)
€ AboveRs.75Lakh (LTV Ratio-75%) 113.47 0.00 113.47 75.00 85.10
9.2 Housing loans guaranteed by Credit Risk Guarantee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Trust for Low Income Housing (CRGFTLIH) up to
the guaranteed portion. (The bank may assign zero risk
weight for the guaranteed portion. The balance
outstanding in excess of the guarantted portion would
attractarisk-weightas appropriate to the counterparty).
101 Consumer creditincluding personal loan 22286.00 0.00  22286.00 100.00  22286.00
102 Consumer credit including personal loan - Credit Card 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
receivables.
11 Loansup toRs.1lakhagainst gold and silver omaments. 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00

(In case the loan amount is more than Rs. 1 lakh, entire
loan amount has to be risk weighted for the purpose for
which the loan has been sanctioned.
12° Educationloans 3785.00 000  3785.00 100.00  3785.00
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SL. Book Margins Book Risk Risk
Item and Value Weight%  Adjusted
No. VLT Provisions (Net) Value
13 Loans extended against primary/collateral security of 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
shares/debentures
14 Advances covered by DICGC/ECGC (The risk weight 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
of 50% should be limited to the amount guaranteed and
not the entire outstanding balance in the accounts. In
order words, the Outstanding in excess of the amount
guaranteed, will carry 100% risk weight).
15 Advances for term deposits, life policies, NSC, IVPs, 19122.06 0.00 19122.06 0.00 0.00
and KVPs where adequate margin is available
16 Loansand advances granted by RRBs to their staff 20510.96 0.00  20510.96 20.00 4102.19
17 TakeoutFinance
i Unconditional takeover (in the books of lending
institution)
a  Where full credit risk is assumed by the taking over 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
institution
b Where only partial credit risk is assumed by taking over
institution
b.1 Theamountto betaken over 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
b.2  Theamountnot to be taken over 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
ii Conditional takeover (in the books of lending and 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
taking over institution)
V  Other Assets 146482.99 0.00 146482.99 102111.47
i Premises, Furniture and fixtures 5425.15 0.00 5425.15 100.00 5425.15
ii Interest due on Government Securities/Accrued 8442.27 0.00 8442.27 0.00 0.00
interest on CRR balance maintained with RBI on
account of Government Transaction (net of claims of
government/RBI on banks on account of such
transactions)
ili income tax deducted of source (net of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv. Advance tax paid (net of provision) 35929.25 0.00  35929.25 0.00 0.00
vV Allother Assets 96686.32 0.00  96686.32 100.00 96686.32
TOTAL 269392511 133195.94 2560729.17 1664677.07

* Intangible assets and losses deducted from Tier capital should be assigned Zero weight

Annual Report : 2020-21 m



TR 4. AR 6, RIS
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

PART - C (Section-1) : OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (Rs. in Lakhs)
. ) Gross Margin Ex;:ture CC_F for RVY for A;;:f::e d
Credit Contingent/OBS Items Guarantor ~ Block and Gross  Contingent Obligant /. 1.c of
Exposure Provisions Margin Exposure
Letter of Credit (Doc) Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
Letter of Credit (Doc) Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 20.00 0.00
Letter of Credit (Doc) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00
Total Letter of Credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees-Financial Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees-Financial Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 20.00 0.00
Guarantee-Financial Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
Total Guarantees Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees-Others Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees-Others Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 20.00 0.00
Guarantees-Others Others 877.87 0.00 877.87 50.00 100.00 438.94
Total Guarantees-Others 877.87 0.00 877.87 438.94
Acceptance and Endorsements Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
Acceptance and Endorsements Banks 5027.33 0.00 5027.33 100.00 20.00 1005.47
Acceptance and Endorsements Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
Total Acceptance and Endorsements 5027.33 0.00 5027.33 1005.47
Unknown Committed Credit Lines/ Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
Sales and repurchase agreement and
asset sales with resource, where the
credit risk remains with the bank
/forward asset purchase, forward
deposit and partly paid shares, which
represent commitments with certain
draw down.
Undrawn Committed Credit Lines/ Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 20.00 0.00
Sales and repurchase agreement and
asset sales with resources, where the
credit risk remains with the bank
/forward asset purchase, forward
deposit and partly paid shares, which
represent commitments with certain
draw down.
Undrawn Committed Credit Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00
Lines/Sale and repurchase agreement
and asset sales with recourse, where the
credit risk remains with the
bank/Forward asset purchase, forward
deposit and partly paid shares, which
represent commitments with certain
draw down:
Total Undrawn Committed Credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lines/Sales and repurchase agreement
and asset sales with recourse, where the
credit risk remains with the bank/
forward asset purchase, forward
deposit and partly paid shares, which
represent commitments with certain
draw down.

aififen wftre :2020-21
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Certain transaction-related contingent Govt 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
items (e.g. warranties and standby

L/Csrelated to particular transactions/

Note issuance facilities and resolving

underwriting facilities/Other

commitments (e.g. formal standby

facilities and credit lines) with an

original maturity of over one year.

Certain transaction -related ontingent Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 20.00 0.00
items (e.g. warranties and standby

L/Cs related to particular transactions)

/ Note issuance facilities and revolving

underwriting facilities/ Other

commitments (e.g. formal standby

facilities and credit lines) with an

original maturity of over one year).

Certain transaction -related ontingent Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00
items (e.g. warranties and standby

L/Cs related to particular transactions)

/ Note issuance facilities and revolving

underwriting facilities / Other

commitments (e.g. formal standby

facilities and credit lines) with an

original maturity of over one year.

Total Certain transaction-related 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ontingent items (e.g. warranties and

standby L/Cs related to particular

transactions) / Note issuance facilities

and revolving underwriting facilities/

Other commitments (e.g. formal

standby facialities and credit lines) with

an original maturity of over one year.

Guarantees issued by banks against the Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
counter guarantees of other banks.

Rediscounting of documentary bills

accepted by banks. Bills discounted by

banks which have been accepted by

another bank will be treated as a funded

claim on a bank. Note : In these cases,

banks should be fully satisfied that the

risk exposure is, in fact, on the other

bank/Short term self liquidating trade-

related contingencies (such as

documentary credit collateralised by

the underlying shipments).

Guarantees issued by bank against the Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 0.00
counter guarantees of other banks.

Rediscounting of documentary bills

accepted by banks. Bills discounted by

banks which have been accepted by

another bank will be treated as a funded

claim on a bank Note : In these cases,

bank should be fully satisfied that the

risk exposure is, in fact, on the other

bank/Short term selfliquidating trade-

related contingencies (such as

documentary credit collateralised by

the underlying shipments).

Annual Report:2020-21
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Guarantees issued by banks against the ~Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 100.00 0.00
counter guarantees of other banks.
Rediscounting of documentary bills
accepted by banks. Bills discounted by
banks which have been accepted by
another bank will be treated as a funded
claim on a bank. Note : In these cases,
banks should be fully satisfied that the
risk exposure is, in fact, on the other
bank/Short term selfliquidating trade-
related contingencies (such as
documentary credit collateralised by
the underlying shipments).

Guarantees issued by banks against the 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
counter guarantees of other banks.
Rediscounting of documentary bills
accepted by banks. Bills discounted by
banks which have been accepted by
another bank will be treated as a funded
claim on a bank. Note : In these cases,
banks should be fully satisfied that the
risk exposure is, in fact, on the other
bank/Short term self liquidating trade-
realted contingencies (such as
documentary credit collateralised by
the underlying shipments).

Others Govt. 160.76 0.00 160.76 100.00 0.00 0.00
Others Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 20.00 0.00
Others Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
Total Others 160.76 0.00 160.76 0.00
Total Contingent Exposure 6065.96 0.00 6065.96 1444.40
Claims against bank not acknowledged 2370.59 0.00 2370.59 100.00 100.00 2370.59
asdebt

Total of Part-C 8436.56 8436.56 3814.99

Note : 1. While calculating the aggregate of funded and non funded exposure of a borrower for the purpose of assignment of risk
weight, bank may 'net off against the total outstanding exposure of the borrower credit balances in current or other accounts
which are not earmarked for specific purposes and free from any lien.

2. After applying the conversation factor as indicated above, the adjusted off-Balance Sheet value shall again be multiplied by the
weightatributable to the relevant counter-party as specified.

PART - C (Section-2) : Weighted Non Funded Exposures/Off Balance Sheet items
(Foreign Exchange Contracts and Derivatives)

Sr. Category of PSLCs Book Conversion Equivalent Risk Adjusted
No. Value Factor (%) Value Weight Value
NIL

Note : Netting may be done only for advances collateralized by cash margins or deposits and in respect of assets where provisions
for depreciation on for bad and doubtful debts.

aTfifen Wit : 2020-21
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PART - C Section-2 (i) : TOTAL OF CONTRACTS AND DERIVATIVES (Foreign Exchange)

Notional . .
Item Principal Risk Weight Risk Adjusted
Value
Amount

Forward Forex Contract
Interest Rate Contract

—NIL—

Total
Extra

O &= W N -

Annual Report:2020-21
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